Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
February, 2019 Regular Meeting
February 27, 6:30 pm in the Library Board Room

Call to Order
Adjustments to the Agenda
Public Participation

Minutes: Approve minutes of the January 23, 2019 Board Meeting.
Ongoing Business

YMCA Expansion Project: The project continues. Teresa says that she expects
they will finish in March.

Mental Health First Aid Training Grant: the library is shaiing the information about
the April 18M training opportunity with local organizations and agencies. The
library manages the sign-ups and is taking registration through March 28.

Carroll County PLF Distribution: Director Dillie has been in touch with the Directors
of the Carroll County District Library and Bowerston Public Library about meeting
to discuss the PFL distribution. While the Bowerston Director is willing to meet,
Ellen Finnicum, the Director of CCDL discussed this request with the CCDL Board
and replied that "l spoke to my board about setting up an agreement for the
budget commission. The board prefers to attend the budget hearing and views
this as a great time to share what is happening at our libraries. At this time, they
aren'tinterested in setting up an agreement.”

Strategic Plan Update: The library’s ad hoc website committee has worked up a
basic redesign for the site as well as a proposed new logo. A copy of the new
logo and letterhead is included in Board packet for review, As part of its
partnership effort, the library will host another exhibit from the Historical Society
later in the spring. The library will also host the Mental Health First Aid training for
interested community members on April 18,

Fiscal Officer’s Report

Accept: Monthly financial reports for January, 2018.

PLF Distribution: The February PLF receipts are $64,031, 2.2% less than the $65,532
received last February. This month’s check from Carroll County was $400 more
than it should have been. The Fiscal Officer notified the Carroll County Auditor's
Office of the error.

Agenda 021221201 TD 1



2019 Net Operating Position

January Revenue = $54,489 Total Annual Revenue = $54,489
January Expenses =  $52,799 Total Annyal Expenses = $52,799
Difference =% 1,690 Net Position $ 1,690

Unique Management: Unique Management's January invoice was $8.95 for 1
placement,

2018 Annvual Financial Report: the Fiscal Officer has completed the required
Report and submitted o the Auditor of State's Office. A copy is included in the
Board Packet for review.

Accept the 2018 Annual Financial Report

Fax Revenue and Expenses: the library offers faxing service to the public,
charging $1.00 for the first page and 50 cents for each additional page to send
a fax, and 50 cents a page to receive a fax. Sending faxes is far more common
than receiving faxes for patrons. The library also encourages patrons to scan
documents and e-mail them, when they are able to do so. The library does not
charge for scanning and e-mailing. The library’s charges for faxing are very
much in line with those of other libraries in our area. The service does not quite
pay for itself now and is unlikely to do so in the future, especially since the
monthly line charge will increase by $5.00 in March. However, it is a useful
service to library patrons and the net cost to the library is minimal.

2018 Faxing Service
Revenue: $730.10
Expense:  -$719.40 (fax line at $59.95 a month)
-$ 37.00 {toner cartridges for fax machine)
Net -$ 26.30

New Business

New Logo Design: A part of the website redesign, the Website Committee has
drafted a new library logo. The proposed logo in color and grayscale is
included in packet, along with a list of proposed tag lines that could
accompany the logo. The Board will discuss the proposed logo and taglines
and determine whether to approve them as is, or to suggest changes.

2018 Annual Report: the draft annual report for last year is included in the Board
Packet.

Information: the local Weight Watchers group needs a place to meet weekly.
The library has signed an agreement to allow the group to use half of the
Community Meeting every Tuesday from 6:00-7:00 pm beginning March 5.

Agenda 02/22/201 TD



Weight Watchers will pay the library $25 a meeting for use of the space, and will
provide lockers to store their equipment.

Correspondence
None this month.

Director's Report
Accept monthly reports from the Director, and the Youth Services Manager,

which are included in the packet.

Library Statistics: The January door count was up 8.9% over last January. In-
house circulation {checkouts and renewals of physical materials) was down 2.3%
and total circulation (in-house circ + loans to other libraries + downloadable
content) was down 3% due to a drop in loans to other SEQ libraries. January was
the best month ever for downloadable content, 1524 checkouts accounting for
5.7% of the total circulation.

Accept Gifts

Restricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund

$ 0.00
Unrestricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund
$246.30
Total Restricted and Unrestricted $246.30*
* Battista and Battista for Youth Programs $100.00
Jenny Greco for Adult Books $ 50.00
In-kind Gifts
anonymaous 6 hardcovers; 7 trade
paperbacks; 1 book with CD;
1 CD set
Adjourn

The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on March 27, 2019 at 6:30 pm in the
Minerva Public Library Board Room.

Agenda 02/22/201 TD 3



Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
2019 Annval Organization Meeting
January 23, 2019 Meeting Minutes

Call to Order: Roger Bartley, called the meeting to order at 6:31 pm in the Library
Board Room.

Aftendance: Roger Bartley, Dick Rutledge, Jennifer Beard, Sarah Repella, Diane
Ruff, Virginia Birks, Director Tom Dillie and Fiscal Officer Christina Davies

Adjustments to the Agenda: Director Dillie noted he wouid like to add New
Business.

Public Participation: Judge Michael Repella

Administering Oath to Board Trustees: At its November meeting, the Minerva
Local Schools Board of Education appointed Dr. Jennifer Beard and
reappointed Diane Ruff to seats on the Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
with seven-year terms to begin at this organization meeting. Judge Michael
Repella administered the oath of office to both Trustees:

Do you solemnly swear [or affirm) that you will support the Constitution of the
United States and the Constifution of the State of Ohio; and that you faithfully
and impartially will discharge your duties as a member of the board of Trustees
of the Minerva Public Library in Stark County, Ohio to the best of your ability, and
in accordance with the laws now in effect and hereinafter to be enacted,
during you term of office?

Diane Ruff and Jennifer Beard were sworn in and accepted the oath of office.

Annual Organization Meeting Business

Diane Ruff moved to elect the following officers for the calendar year 2019.
Jennifer Beard seconded the motion. Motion carried.

President {(Roger Bartley)

Vice President {Dick Rutledge)

Secretary (Virginia Birks)

Appointment of Library Committee Members for organizational year 2019.

President Bartley asked the board to continue to serve on the following
committees if they were comfortable with that, and asked Dr. Beard to assume

01-2019 Minutes 01/24/2019 CD, TD 1



the committee assignments previously held by Phil Zbasnik. Members agreed to
the following committee assignments:

Building & Grounds (Birks, Ruff, Beard)

Finance & Audit (Bartley, Kiko, Rutledge)

Personnel (Birks, Ruff, Rutledge])

Policy Commitiee (Kiko, Miller, Beard)

Development Chair (Bartley)

Establish meeting date for Records Commission {all 7 members of the Board, the
Fiscal Officer, and the Director]. Dick Rutledge moved to meet prior to the
March 27, 2019 meeting. Diane Ruff seconded the motion. Mofion carried.
Accept: Monthly regular Board meeting calendar for 2019. Meetings will be
held at 6:30 p.m. on the 4th Wednesday of each month, except for the months
of November and December when the meeting will be held the 39 Wednesday

of the month, or otherwise as may later be scheduled by the Board. The 2019
regular meeting schedule is:

January 23 May 22 September 25
February 27 June 26 October 23

March 27 July 24 November 20
April 24 August 28 December 18

Diane Ruff moved to accept the meeting schedule as stated above. Dick
Rutledge seconded the motion. Discussion: Director Dillie hoted that on a few
occasions the Board meeting has seen low attendance in August and
December; the Board is not required to meet monthly and may adjust its regular
meeting schedule as it sees fit. Mofion carried,

Note: A complete paper and digital copy of each month's Board packet will
be kept as a permanent file copy. A digital copy of the Board packet will be
posted to the library's website.

Note: Resolutions are numbered beginning with the last two digits of the year,
followed by a dash and a two-digit number for the month, followed by a dash
and a two-digit number for the resolution, e.g. in January 2019, resolutions are
numbered 19-01-01, 19-01-02, 19-01-03, efc.

Performance Evaluations: The Personnel Committee presented its performance
evaluations of the Director and Fiscal Officer for Board review and discussion.

01-2019 Minutes 01/24/2019 CD, TD 2



Enter executive session attended by the Trustees to discuss the performance
and compensation of a public employee.

Sara Repella moved to Enter Executive Session to discuss personnel issues at 6:44
pm. The motion was seconded by Dick Rutledge.

Roll Call was taken by Fiscal Officer Davies _X_ Bartley _ X_Beard __X_Birks
___Miller _X_Repella __X_Ruff _X__Rutledge .

Fiscal Officer Davies and Director Dillie left the meeting. The Personnel
Committee presented its evaluations and the Board discussed them among
themselves and then brought in the Director and Fiscal Officer individually to
review the evaluations.

The regular business meeting was called back to order at 7:15 pm by President
Bartley. Director Dillie and Fiscal Officer Davies was asked to rejoin the meeting.

Hire the Director and Fiscal Officer.

Virginia Birks moved to hire Tom Dillie as the Director of the Minerva Public Library
from January 24, 2019 through the 2020 Organization Meeting of the Library
Board of Trustees at an annual salary of $64,292.80, and under the conditions
and benefits as described in the employment agreement. Sarah Repella
seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

Diane Ruff moved to hire Christina Davies as the Fiscal Officer of the Minerva
Public Library from December 17, 2018 through the 2020 Organization Meeting
of the Library Board of Trustees at an hourly rate of $19.81, and under the
conditions and benefits as described in the employment agreement. Dick
Rutledge seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

Administering oath of Office to Fiscal Officer
Board President Bartley will administer the oath of office to Fiscal Officer Davies.

Do you solemnly swear (or affirm) that you will support the Constitution of the
United States and the Constitution of the State of Ohio; and that you will
faithfully and impartially discharge your duties as the fiscal Officer of the
Minerva Public Library in Stark County, Ohio to the best of your ability, and in
accordance with the laws now in effect and hereinafter to be in enacted
during your term of office?

Fiscal Officer Christina Davies accepted the oath of office.

01-2019 Minutes 01/24/2019 CD, TD 3



Enact enabling resolutions:

Virginia Birks moved to approve Resolutions 19-01-01, 19-01-02, 19-01-03, 19-01-
04, 19-01-05 for the Director. Sarah Repella seconded the motion. Motion carried
unanimously.

Approve Resolution: 19-01-01: that the Director be appointed and authorized to
act as the Board of Trustees’ Purchasing Agent for goods and services within the
annual appropriated amounts per fund throughout fiscal year 2019 and
continuing through to the 2020 Organization Meeting.

Approve Resolution: 19-01-02: that the Library Director be authorized to spend
up to $3,000.00 in consumables from the General Fund, for staff and library
programs throughout fiscal year 2019 and continuing through to the 2020
Organization Meeting, as long as said expenditures fall within the 2019 or 2020
Appropriation Resolution(s) adopted by the Board of Trustees.

Approve Resolution: 19-01-03: that the Library Director be authorized to approve
travel expenses in an amount not to exceed $700.00 per employee per event
throughout fiscal year 2019 and confinuing through to the 2020 Organization
Meeting, as long as said expenditures fall within the 2019 or 2020 Appropriation
Resolution(s) adopted by the Board of Trustees.

Approve Resolution: 19-01-04: to authorize the Library Director to accept all
monetary giffs and donations as described in Section 1.7 of the Minerva Public
Library Public Services Policy Manual throughout the fiscal year 2019 and
continuing through fo the 2020 Organization Meeting. All monetary gifts of any
amount will be reported to the Board of Trustees at their next monthly regular
meeting.

Approve Resolution: 19-01-05: that the Library Director be authorized to accept
all "in-kind" gifts as described in Section 1.7 of the Minerva Public Library Public
Services Policy Manual throughout the fiscal year 2019 and continuing through
to the 2020 Organization Meeting. The Board of Trustees confers upon the
Director the responsibility for assessing which gifts are to be added to the
Library's collection or to be disposed of through the "Donation” book cart or
otherwise. Allindividual “in-kind"” gifts that the Director adds to the Library’s
collection will be reported to the Board of Trustees at their next monthly regular
meeting.

Diane Ruff moved to approve Resolutions 19-01-06,19-01-07, 19-01-18 for the
Fiscal Officer. Jennifer Beard seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

01-2019 Minutes 01/24/2019 CD, TD 4



Approve Resolution: 19-01-06: to renew the Public Official Bond in the amount of
$35,000 for Christina Davies, Fiscal Officer, for the period of one year upon
expiration of the current bond in 2019.

Approve Resolution:19-01-07: that the Fiscal Officer be authorized to encumber
funds and pay invoices as they are due throughout fiscal year 2019 and
continuing unfil the 2020 organizational meeting, as long as said bills fall within
the 2019 or 2020 Appropriation Resolutions(s} adopted by the Board of Trustees.
All paid bills will be reported fo the Board of Trustees at their next monthly regular
meeting. The Fiscal Officer is also authorized to invest Library monies as legally
permitted and in adherence with and accordance to the Library's Investment
Policy and the Depository Contracts awarded for periods inclusive of fiscal year
2019 and continuing through to the 2020 Organization Meeting as approved by
the Board.

Approve Resolution: 19-01-08: that the Fiscal Officer, as authorized by law, be
permitted to make transfers within the same fund and category of object
account number as listed in the Chart of Accounts and those that do not
change the fotal appropriations of each fund (such as from 1000-100-411-0000
to 1000-100-413-0000) and provided that such changes in appropriations be
reported to the Board of Trustees at their next monthly regular meeting. Transfers
within the same funds, different category of object account number {such as
from 1000-100-411-0000 to 1000-100-322-0000), and transfers between different
funds sfill require prior authorization by the Library Board of Trustees. This
authority is for fiscal year 2019 and conftinues through to the 2020 Organization
Meeting.

Dick Rutledge moved to approve Resolution 19-01-09. Diane Ruff seconded the
motion. Motion carried unanimously.

Approve Resolution 19-01-09: that the Director is authorized to discard
unneeded library furniture, equipment, and materials, either by sale, gift, or
appropriate disposal during Fiscal Year 2019 and continuing through to the 2020
Organization Meeting.

Regular Meeting Business

Diane Ruff moved to approve the minutes of the December 19, 2018 Board
Meeting. Sara Repella seconded the motion. Motion carried.

Ongoing Business
Director Dillie reviewed the following business:

01-2019 Minutes 01/24/2019 CD, TD 5



YMCA Expansion Project: The walls are up and the roof is on. Director Dillie
reported that the construction crew still has a portion of the library parking lot
fenced off for sforage and that workers are parking in the library lot.

Brownstone Books: As was reported at the November meeting, the library was
one 100 Ohio public libraries selected by the State Library to receive a selection
of books from the Brownstone Books Fund. Kathy Heller selected titles from o
provided list and the books arrived earlier this month, The library will do some
publicity about this gift once the books are processed and available to check
out.

Mental Health First Aid Training Grant: as was discussed at the November
meeting, the State Library of Ohio is administering a fully-funded grant for
mental health training to be offered at Ohio public libraries, and has requested
Ohio libraries to participate. The Board approved Minerva's application for the
grant and the acceptance of the grant if it were offered. The library received
formal notification this month that its grant application was approved. We
have scheduled the training for Thursday, April 18. We will promofte the fraining
opportunity to local businesses and emergency services.  There was some
general discussion about local agencies that might be interested in the training.
Director Dillie confirmed that that training is open to the public and is free of
charge.

Strategic Plan Update: Nothing to Report

Fiscal Officer's Report

Sarah Repella moved to accept the financial report for December, 2018.
Virginia Birks seconded the motion. Motion carried.

PLF Distribution: The January PLF receipts are $53,244, slightly more than the
$52.607 received in January, 2018. On December 20, the Ohio Dept. of Taxation
reduced its 2019 PLF estimate from what it had certified in July, 2018. Minerva’s
2019 certified estimate, received from the County Auditors’ Offices is $663,846.
The revised county receipt estimate from the Ohio Dept. of Taxation is $661,604.
Unless we receive new Cerlificates of Resources from the County Auditors’
Offices, the library does not need o amend its appropriation to account for the
reduced estimate. However, we will keep an eye on the expenses since the
approved operating budget of $710,965 was a deficit budget already.

2018 Net Operating Position

Dec. Revenue = $61,026 Total Annual Revenue = $683,526
Dec. Expenses = $49,8%4 Totdl Annual Expenses = $628,852
Difference = $11,132 Net Position $ 54,674

01-2019 Minutes 01/24/2019 CD, TD 6



The library finished 2018 with a substantial operating surplus. Approximately
$25,000 of the surplus resulted from increased general revenue collections by
the state which in turn increased the amount in the Public Library Fund. Most of
the remainder came from unanticipated savings on staff during the course of
2018: the Youth Services Librarian position was open for 14 weeks; a LA | position
in Adult Services was open for six months and remains unfilled; and Fiscal Officer
Davies volunteered to change her compensation to billing just for hours worked.

Fiscal Officer Davies noted Fiscal Year 2018 was closed and the reports were
sent to the State Auditor.

Unique Management; Unique Management's December invoice was $8.95 for 1
placement.

Bonds: The Fiscal Officer is bonded annually for $35,000 at a cost of $132.00. The
Director, acting in limited capacity as Deputy Fiscal Officer, is also to be bonded
annually for $35,000, which costs $110.00.

Virginia Birks moved to approve Resolution: 19-01-10: fo approve a Public
Official Bond in the amount of $35,000 for Library Director Tom Dillie acting in a
limited capacity as Deputy Fiscal Officer for the period of one year. Jennifer
Beard seconded the motion. Motion carried.

Photocopier Operating Expenses vs. Revenue: Director Dillie reported the library
has two photocopiers, one purchased and one leased ($186 a month, or $2232
annually), that it uses as networked printers for both the public and the staff.
Maintenance is provided by Graphic Enterprises and is invoiced every six months
based on the number of copies and printing done on each photocopier. This
agreement covers all service calls, parts, and toner; paper is provided by the
library. Prices for public printing and copying have been the same for many
years. The copy and print service is not seen as a profit center, but is expected
to pay for itself as well as cover the cost of all staff printing on those machines.
Operating costs are summarized below; nofe that the net revenue covers most
of the copier lease as well.

Copier Revenue $3,041
Printer Revenue $1.811
$4,852
Maintenance Cost ($2,194)
Paper, Toner ($ 670)
Net Revenue $1,988

01-2019 Minutes 01/24/2018 CD, TD 7



New Business

Credit Card Policy: Last fall the Ohio Legislature passed House Bill 312 which
makes changes related o the use of credit cards by political subdivisions,
including public libraries; a summary is included in the Board packet. The new
law provides for two types of credit card management: Custody and Contral,
where the Fiscal Officer holds the credit cards and signs them out to named
staff when needed; and Compliance Officer, where named staff hold the credit
card authorized for their use, and a Compliance Officer who will review credit
card accounts every six months. In either case, the purchasing requirements
really are no change from the library's current practice, and the Fiscal Officer
and Director will still review credit card statements and the Director will still
authorize payment. The Fiscal Officer may not act as Compliance Officer; the
Director may do so. Since the library's Fiscal Officer is working flexible hours, the
Compliance Officer model, which allows the Director to carry a card as
needed, and pretty much conforms to the library’s current policy, would be
more convenient. A draft policy is included with the Board packet; this policy
updates Administrative Policy 4 by including sections requiring a compliance
and describing that role.  There was some discussion about the current credit
limit which is set at $14,000; there was no objection to leaving that limit in place.
All purchases are reviewed by the Fiscal Officer and Director and reported to
the Board as part of the monthly payment listing. Payment is approved by the
Director but the Fiscal Officer only has direct access to the credit card account.

Dick Rutledge moved to approve Resolution 19-01-11: to approve the revised
Credit Card Policy as corrected. Diane Ruff seconded the motion. Moftion
carried.

Virginia Birks moved to Approve Resolution 19-01-12: to appoint the Library
Director to act as the Compliance Officer for library credit cards for Fiscal Year
2019 and through to the 2020 Organization Meeting. Sarah Repella seconded
the motion. Motion Carried.

Diane Ruff moved to approve Resolution 19-01-13
Resolution of Appreciation and Thanks

WHEREAS the Minerva Public Library is a vital part of the community, and
WHEREAS, the Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees strives to provide
excellent library service to the community, and has worked to maintain that
level of service during times of financial hardship, and WHEREAS, the diligence,
experience, and community involvement of each Trustee is essential to the
effective and efficient work of the Library Board, and WHEREAS Phil Zbnasnik has
served the Library Board, the Library staff, and the patrons of the tibrary, as a
Trustee since January, 2012, NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED on this twenty third

01-2019 Minutes 01/24/2019 CD, TD 8



day of January, Two Thousand and Nineteen, the Minerva Public Library Board
of Trustees commends Phil Zbasnik for his valuable, faithful, and consistent
service o the Minerva Public Library and its patrons over the past seven years,
and expresses heartfelt appreciation and thanks for his work to maintain and
improve the Library. Sarah Repella seconded the motion. Motion carried.

Correspondence
None this month,

Director’s Report

Jennifer Beard moved to accept monthly reports from the Director, and the
Youth Services Manager, which are included in the packet. Sara Repella
seconded the motion. Motion carried.

Annuatl Library Statistics: Door count for 2018 was 94,750, 1% less than the total
for 2017. The decline was again in the upstairs count with Youth Services
showing its best count since 2013. Total in-house circulafion (physical checkouts
plus renewals) was 221,991 down 2.7% from 2017, but better than the annual
count for 2014-2016. Total circulation, which includes loans to other libraries and
downloadable content was 290,206, just .5% below 2017, and better than the
annual count for the years 2013-2016. Downioadable content saw its best year
ever af 15,682 checkouts or 5.5% of total circulation.

Accept Gifts

Restricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund

Herb Eglie for Adult Books $500.00 12/13/2018

Ann K, Myers for adult audiobooks $100.00 12/20/2018

Unrestricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund
$245.60

Total Restricted and Unrestricted $845.60

In-kind Gifts

anonymous 4 hardcovers; é frade
paperbacks; 2 mass market; 3
DVDs; 5 CDs

Pamela and Russell Kiko 2 hardcovers

given in memory of Thomas Hagan

01-2019 Minutes 01/24/2019 CD, TD 9



Adjourn
Diane Ruff moved to adjourn and Sarah Repelia seconded the motion. Motion
carried.

The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on February 27, 2019 at 6:30 pm in
the Minerva Public Library Board Room.

Board Signature Date

01-2019 Minutes 01/24/2019 CD, TD

10



Minerva Public Library

January 2019 Financial
Reports

Submitted for February
2019 Board Meeting



P L66'CLY

ZETEL'LEL

00'S¥E
00°000'C0+
9GS rLL'BIE
PLY6E'1E
L LPE'IEL
GLILE/LD O SY
YSED P00 7oL

P6LEE'SE

geoeg'se
soueieg 1e31deD

e ————
BL'HBLTS
(2910

Aupado

LL'G0E'LbE
00°G¥E
90'8E0'Y
BrLLBLT
¥L'966'LT
GE'HLI'GE
JUNGIIY (EIAUSD

B.'86L 25

629l
e

ETYEB
LE'E9C
00°00T
SZr20'E
68192
CLLG6
87428
[Eod=l 24

65'e8t
oo
62°988
L6505
8LEELL
[
25051

00091
oo
£'995
S0TEH'E
8L6ZV'IE

GL'GBP'PS

5IToloid [EHAED

(e

[2:1:144
eL'EbE
vLLL
08k e
L-1TA4 ]
SLLE
L¥OZT
8908
L5'6TE
8T
9158825

Pung [Gieuog

QLAd UONIISOd 18N
suopendoddy
sudiRasy

I=0L

sJaisifayses Alad

{#sEYD) ¥s0Ua JO SRS
{an0) ¥sedag jo seieogNes
(aseys) sbulaes

pueH ue yseoBupaayn
BILERG JEey DUpUS

15bBpsT uoneudolddy WOl usHe | ~SaInipLsdg (B10)L

siayeads

oSN

(] B Sameq =Spuag
abejsod

Suneajy pue [eAeJ)
sa|ddng seday pue asuruspUEp Aladold
deday ple sauguswey Ausdoid
spuniay

USBIL PUB JAIBAA DUI081T 'sen-sol
Aunoagineday LN Auadord JeyIQ

dinkg uo seday pue Wiy

auoydejz )

aseaTAuSYy

AISS IOBIUOT PAsSEYIING JaLID
s|Esipouad

salddng a1

UINOA AV

alqepegiumog AY

APy AY

3008 UInoA

syood Jnpy

sanddns Sunuwelosy

dwog ssayican

SIAUAIDS 1DBAUCD paseyRInd-1apO

37 PUE [EDIPIW-SDURINSUY

L= T

sledg-smeuag

Sa0Ees

SENEpUadRg

1abpa] enuaray, [ElOL
W8I

TR

slesay
suoNNgUIUOD

Jsjung

xed

Jeidon

SWRPIED 1507
5834 g seUld uolied
¥B) s9[es

bung Aeign aliang
ey

TIUCH sInD

610z Aenuep-uoRewuou| [elpueLld Jo Alewwng

Ateiq 2lqnd BABUIN



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

2/13/2019 6:24:24 PM

Revenue Status UAN v2019.1
By Fund
As Of 1/31/2019
Fund: 1000 General
Final Budget YTD %
Account Code Account Name Budget Revenug Balance Received
1000-190-0000 Other - Local Taxes $35.00 §1.28 $33.74  3.600%
1000-212-0000 Restricted Federal Grants-In-Aid $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
1000-222-0000 Restricted State Grants-In-Aid $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.000%
1000-240-0011  Public Library Fund - State{STARK C0.} $515,517.00 $40,769.14 47474786  7.908%
1000-240-0012 Public Library Fund - State{CARROLL CO.} $136,919.00 $10,818.41 $126,10058 7.901%
1000-240-0013 Public Library Fund - State{COLUMBIANA CO.} $16,410.00 $1,297.78 $15,112.22 7.908%
1000-310-0311 Patron Fines and Lost ltem Income{FINES & FEES} $3,000.00 $322.87 $2,677.13  10.782%
1000-310-0312  Palron Fines and Lost Item Income{LOST ITEM} $200.00 $18.55 18145  9.275%
1000-310-0314 Patren Fines and Lost tem Income{LOST CARD FEE} $75.00 $2.00 $73.00 2667%
1000-340-0000 Patron Coin-Operated Machine Income $2,750.00 $22047 $2,529.53 8.017%
1000-360-0000 Patron Class and Seminar Fees $0.00 50.00 $0.00 0.000%
1000-389-0000 Other - Patron Fines and Fees $200.00 $2.80 $197.20 1.400%
1000-399-0387 Other - Patron Fines and Fees{PRINTER PAPER}) $2,000.00 5121.15 $1,878.85  6.058%
1000-399-0388 COther - Patron Fines and Fees{FAX FEE} $750.00 §577.75 $672.25  10.367%
1000-611-0000 Restricted Contributions - Individuals $500.00 $0.00 350000  0.000%
1000-612-0000 Restricted Contributions - Businesses $2,000.00 $100.00 $1,900.00 5.000%
1000-613-0000 Restricted Contributions - Foundations $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
1000-651-0000 LUnrestricted Gontributions - Individuals $3,500.00 $146.30 $3,353.70  4.180%
1000-652-0000 Unrestricted Contributions - Businesses $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
1000-701-0000 Interest or Dividends on Investments $2,500.00 $343.13 $2,156.687  13.725%
1000-820-0000 Sale of Supplies for Resale $250.00 $17.74 $232.26  7.096%
1000-871-0000 Refunds for Overpayment $75.00 $0.00 $75.00  0.000%
1000-872-0000 Insurance Reimbursements $500.00 $71.00 $429.00  14.200%
1000-892-000C  Other - Miscellaneous Non-Operating $100.00 $158.84 -p58.64  158.840%
Fund 1000 Sub-Total: $687,261.00 354,489.19 $632,791.81 7.9268%
Fund: 4001 Capital Projects
Final Budget YTD %
Account Code Account Name Budget Revenue Balance Received
4001-651-0000 Unrestricted Contributicns - Individuals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
4001-872-0000 Insurance Reimbursements $0.00 50.00 $0.00 0.000%
4001-931-0000 Transfers - In $15,000.00 30.00 $15,000.00  0.000%
Fund 4001 Sub-Total: $15,000.00 $0.00 $15,000.00  0.000%
Report Total: $702,281.00 $54.489.19 $647,791.81 7.759%

Page 1 of 1



£Jo | ebed

‘UonEULICUl pBjosles sioe|jal poday

%0000 00055$ 00°0% 00'0% 00'066$ 00'0$ oo'o$ uonesOlsay pue leday [eusien Aeigr 0000-91+0Z1-C00k
%6000 000% 00'0% 00'0% 0008 00'0% ooo$ sableys / saad ueo Aelqiuau| 0000-SL+921-0001
%0000 o0 0% 00'0$ 00'0% 00°0% 00C$ o0'0% UONEWIOJU| pUB SADIAI3G JAINdWOT 0000-7 L#-0Z1L-000L
%0000 SOEUE'cs 0004 SE'0ELS 00°000'9% 0008 oco'0$ {HLNOA SIBUSIEIN [BNSINCIPNY}SIBUSIEW [BNSIACIPNY S002-CL0Z1L-000L
%0000 00'0% 0008 ov'og 00'0$ 000% 00708 {sAD HLNQAISIBUSIEW [BNSIAOIPNY  $00Z-ELH-0Z 1-0001
%ELL'G 00'005$ 620893 LLELD'SIS 00'000°2 1 00'0% 00°0% {LNILINOD F1avAvOINMOGISIELISIEN [BNSIAOIDNY L001-€L02L-000L
%E6T 0 LL9LE LIS L605% TEEE0'LS 00°000'¢1LS 00°0% 0008 {1INQv sieusiEW [EnsInOIpY)S[EUSIEW [ENSIKCIPNY 900 L-ELF0Z4-000L
%0000 00'0% 00'0% 00°00% L% 0000 L% 00°0% 00'0$ S|ealpoued  0000-CL¥-0Z1-000L
%eFe'S 0E'evs'0Ts gLegl'Ls 25'e0es 00°000'22% 00'0$ 00'0% {SM008 "Ld3a HLNQAISIRYdWe pue sjoog 000¢-L 02 1-0001
% 190’9 26°0%¥E' 128 €1eee'Ls 526928 00'GC0'ETS GCa% 0008 {$¥004 "1d3a 1Ingvisieudwed pue syoog 000 1L-LL+0Z1L-0001
%0000 00°0% o' 0% 00°0% 000% co'0% 00°0% uopesuadiied SIaIop G 0000-622-0Z1-0001
%0000 00°0% o0'0g 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% 00'cS BDURINSU| UDISIA 0000-+22-021-000}
%000'0 00'0$ 00’ 0% 00°0% 00’08 00'0% 00°0% 20UBINSY| [BlU=2] 0000-€£22-0Z1-0001}
%000°C 00'0s 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% o008 00'0% dauemnsu| )7 0000-222-021-000%
%0000 0008 00'0% oo'o$ 00°0% 00'0% 0o'cs SOURINSY| UOHBZIENGSOH f [B2IRSIA 0000-1.22-021-000}
%0000 00'0% 00'0% ao'0% o0'0% 00°0% 00'0% 21e2p3N 0 0000-€12-021-0001
%0000 0008 00'0% oo o$ 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% WalsAS Juawallay saako|dw3 aland oo G 0000-L12-0Z1-0001
%0000 00 0% o0'0s% coo% 00’08 00'0% 00'0% {STYNOISSTHI0Ud-NONISaUeleS 0 £000-0L L-0Z4-000L
%000°0 ooog 00'0% 00'0% 00 0% 00'0% 00°0% {S311ddNg 3212401s9nddng sanensiuwpy [e1suss L0005+ 01 1-000L
%LIO'G Q008 260518 8 6¥R'ZS 00'000'€S 00'0% 00°0% {3311ddNS ONINYHOOHd}saiddng §100-051-01 1-000L
%Q0r'Q 00'0% 0o0'09Ls 00 oPE'ZS 00'005'2% 00'0% 00°0% SIONIES PRIOEILCD pUB POSELDIN - IBUID Q000-06€-01 10001
%0000 00'0% o00'0% oo009' 1 E 00'009'L$ 00°0% 00°0% SBOIAISS [DUOT} [BUSIEW AIBIGLT  D000-08£-011-000)
%0C00 00'0% 00°0% co0% 0008 0008 0003 {1d Jueub v wieaH [EIUBN}SEOINBS PEIJEIUOT PUE PRSEYMNG  GLOZ-00E-0L L-000)
%0000 000l$ 00'0% co0$ 000LE 00°0% 00°0% sjyauag Juawholdwaln Q  0000-L62-01 L1-000t
%0000 c0'0% 00°0$ 000LE' LS 00°0LE'LS 00°0% 00°0% uonEsUBdWIOD SISIOM O 0000-622-01 L-000)
%0000 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% o00% 00'0% 00'0% B0UBINSU] UDISIA 0000-+22-01L 1-000}
%000°0 00'0% 00'0% 0003 oo0$ 00'0% 00°0% JoUBINSL; [EJUR] 0000-€22-01 L-000}
%0000 00'0% 00°0% 00'58€$ 00'GEES 00°0% 00'0% AdUBIRSU| 24 0000-222-0L1-0001
%0000 00'0% 00°0% 00°L00'BES 00°100°85S o008 00°0% 2oueINSU| UCHEZIBYASOH / BOIPRI 0000-122-0L L-0001
%S9Z L1 £REOF ¥ 0.99G6% 00°0% £6°0€0'S$ 00'0% 00°0% aseoipeiy Q 0000-€12-011-000)
%L0LL 9GBLL'GHE 90'Z5h'es 00'0% 290/5'8v% 00'0% 0003 walsAg Jawaunay seafojdury algnd o0 g 0000} 12-01 1-000)
%L0L6 9UCOE'PIE PL6LO'2S 00'0% 00'€86'92% 00°0% 00’03 {SHAHEOM TDIAYIS)IsBURIES O S000-0) 1-01L-0004
%E80°'S SEOPPOLS G1'666% 0003 00°000°L 1S 00°0% 0008 {831NLILSaNS)saueES O $O00-041-0LL-000L
%L SEI51501E S9°0pP'0Z$ 0003 00'265'G81% 00'0% 00°0% {STYNOISSIH0Y-NON)saYeleS O £000-04 L-0LL-000L
%BEY 0L YT ELEPES 9L°160'p$ 00°0% 00'591'9cs 00038 00'0% {SHADYNYWISDURIES O 2000701 L1-011-000L
%Gy L ZE'CLL'GLS S0°61L'68 00°03% CO0EGR'FRS 00°0$ 00°0% {8314y TvS IAILYSLISININGYISeURIeS O LODO-0L L-011-000
%000'0 0004 00'0% o0o'0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 000% salk|es d 0000-0)L-011-0001
%000°0 0o0% 00°0% 00'0% 0008 0003 00°0$ {S31Yv VS ALY SININAYISaUeEeS A LO00-001-0) L-0001
saimipuadx3y asuejeg sampuadxz QLA @oueigunsuly oy uoneudoiddy aunsnlpy LEZL (R rAN atueN Junoaoy apo JUnoosdy
% dLA palaquinausaun BAIISIY UBLIND Jeulq ajueigqunaug FuRIqunNIug
10} paArasay 10} paAlasay
L' GO9' PES ‘20UEjeg YSED |EI0L
95 FLL8128 aouefeqg pa|ood-UoN
S5 068°ZZ1% ‘2queeg palood
|esauany  pung
6LOZ/LE/ L O SY
pund Ag
L'6L0ZA NV smejg uonendoiddy

Wd 62219 6LOZ/ELIC

ALNNOD MEVLS ‘AUVHEI 2078Nd YAEINIW



€ Jo Z abed

“uoEULIOJU PRIJRIaS SIaaya) Noday

%000°08 o00$ 00°002% 00088 00'052$ 00°0% 00°0% SIUBWOSINQUIISY PUE SPUNYBY  0DDD-0S5-0£2-0001
%LPLLL (WA 6Z01E 00'sL$ 00564 00°0% 00°0% SlUBLISSHSSY PUB SIXEL O 0000-025-0£Z-0001
%000°0 o0ovg 0008 00'0¥6'91% 00086'91L$ o008 00°0% sdiysusquaiy pue sand  0000-015-0£2-0001
%0000 00°05% 0 0% 0003 falagels:) 00 0% 00°0% ajesey Joj paseyning salddng  0000-FSH0S2-0001
%5956 00°0% 65'70E% ILL9'ES 00'000' ¥ 00 0% 00°0% {831NddNS IJ14401s91ddng sajesILILPY [RIBUBS  £000-LSH-0£2-000)
%ES0'L 00°0% S6'9% G018 00'058$ 00 0% 000 {1 '7 SOAS HILNAWODISB0IES PRIDENUOD PUB PBSEYIING - JBUI0  $LO0-06E-0SZ2-000)
%96E'S 00°0$ 6 759% 90 Lt L1e 00°00L'ZLE 00 0% 0003 SE0IASG PSIJELUOD PUB PBSEYIING - JBWI0  0000-06€-082-0001
%000'0 00°0% o0 0s 00'00L'c$ 00'00L'CS 00 0% 00°0% 3504 YoMBN Buunoody wuoyu  0000ZLE-0£2-0004
%0000 000% 000 000% 00'0% 00 0% 00°0$ seolaeg Bumipny 00001 2€-082-0001
%OPE6 00'csL$ o0'eres 00'¥0L'Z$ 0000878 00'0% 0008 S3SE3 PUB SIUSY  DO0O-1GE-082-000)
%008'96 00°0% 00'ZrT$ 0083 000523 00 0% 00'0% swnwal puod AIBPId  0000-E+E-082-0001
%0000 00 CO¥S 00'0% 00'00L'8$ 0000588 o000 00'0% swiniwaid soveinsul Ausdold  0000-L¥E-0SZ-0001
%000°C 0005% 00'0% 0008 00058 0008 00'C8 Auoiand pue Bunuug'SUSREDIUNWWOY - JBWO  0000-8ZE-052-0001
%000'0 oocs 0008 000013 CO00LS 0008 00°0% {5a¥ ADNYOYA IIAQTIWIIBUSIBADY  0100-SZE-0EZ-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°'0% 00'05% 00088 o0'0% 00'0$ {SNOILYDIand ® $av woalbusiteapy  6000-528-0£2-000)
%0000 oo'cs oU0% o0'o$ 000 00'0% 00'08 Bujlud  0000-PZE-0£2-000L
%000°0 00°0% 00°0% 00'52Z$ 00'6ZZ$ 00'0% 00'0$ sbeisod  0000-ZZE-0£Z-0001
%000°0 0008 0003 00°000'2¢ 00°000°2% 00°0% 00°0% asuadx3 Bunoay pue |oARIL 00002 LE-0EZ-000L
%0000 0G'5Z1% 00°0% 00°08 DO'GZLS 00°0% 00'0% seadq pue seng  QO00-LLE-0£Z-0001
%000°0 00'GLS'¥8 00'0% 00°00Ls 00GL8'¥S 00°0% 000 sjyaueg abuuy safoldwz o0 - BYID  QOOC-E62-0EZ-0001
%0000 000% 00'0% 0008 ooog 00°0% 00°0% S)YBUSE BJUBINSY| - IBYI0  QOO0-6ZZ-0EZ-000L
%0000 co0% 00°0% 00°0% o0 0% 000t 00°0% uonesuadwos SIaMIoAM 0 0000GZZ-0EZ-000L
%000°0 co0% 00'0$ 0008 ov'0$ 0008 00°'0% BDURINSU| UOSIA  O000-#ZZ-0£2-0001
%0000 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0g 000g 00'0% 00'0$ souBInsUl |BILBG  0000-EZE-0EZ-000L
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 0008 orog 00'0% 00°0$ souemsul 2 Q000-2ZZ-0£Z-000!
%0000 0003 0003 00'0% 00'0% 0008 00°0% 20URINSL UCHRZIENASOH / [BOPBN  0000-LZ2-0£2-0001
%0000 000% 00°0% 0008 00 0% 00°0% 00°0% JUEPIW O 0000-5LZ-085Z-000)
%0000 0008 00'0% 00°0% 00 0% 00°0% 00°0% WBISAS WaWaINEY S22A01dW3 2IANd OO A 0000-1 12-0£2-000)
%0000 00°'0% 0008 00'og 00 0% 00'0% 00°0% {S3RIvIYS IALLYHLSINIAQYISSUBES Q 10000} 1-0£2-000)
%9SEET o0cg £THEBS ££'590'c$ 00°000'7% 00°0% 00°0$ sHed B salddng nedeysoueusiuiely Auadold  0000-25+-012-0001
%0000 00°054% 00'0% 00'0$ CO05LE 0008 00°08 Se0IAISG PBIJeAUO] PUB PaseyaIng - 1IBY0  0000-06€-012-0001
%561l 00'0$ og'6YL'LS 0Z'056'9% 00°001'3% 00°0% 00°0% $E9 RIMEN  00D0-£9C-0LZ-0001
%0000 00°0$ 0008 00°004% 00'00L$ 0008 00°0% abemag pue Jojepn  ODDO-Z9E-01Z-0001
%0OGE'S 0008 St pie'LS SG'SZL'EES 00°000°5€% 00°0% 0008 Apudsl3  00D0-19E-012-0001
%805°E 00'005% 1E'e9zs 69 1vL'9% 00'508° L% 00'0% 0008 oAg Aunoag g lieday quep Auedold - 13UI0  0DOD-6EE-0LZ-0001
%0000 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'052' 1% 0005 1S 00°0% 00'08 [eAOWSY USEIL  0DOD-PEE0LZ-000k
%09Z°E SYOES LIS TVL56% £PZIG'01S 00'095'62% 00°0% 00°0% wawdinb3 uo seday puE 3DUELAUEW  0000-ZEE-01Z-000L
%460°8 00°0% &t L20% FR A AL 0008 LS 00'0$ 00'0% suoydelgl  0000-IZEOLZ-000)
%0000 00°0% o008 00°0% 0008 0008 00°0% uopesuadiso] SIBHOM Q  0000-622-012-0001
%000°0 00°0$ 000 00'0$ 000% 00°0% 00°0% 2.20p3ly O  0000-E4Z-01Z-000k
%000°0 ooes 0008 00°cs 000% 00°0% 00°0% wasAg wawainay saskoldws oand olu0 O 0000-1 +2-012-0004
%000'0 00cs o008 o0'c$ co0$ 00°0% 00'0% {SyaMUOM FDIAHASISBUEIES O S000-0L 1-C12-0001
%000°C oocg 00°0% 00°000'9$ 00°000°'9% 00°0% 00°0% {1ddngs oNISSID0Hd B ONIDOTYLYDIsanddRg - 12410 80D0-654-0Z1-0001
%000'0 00'005% 0008 00'0% 00'005$ 00°0% 00'0% UORELLIOJ| PUR S[ENaIEeN ATBIQIT - J3UIQ  0000-6L4-0Z1-0001
sainypuadxg aoueleg saimipuadxy QLA sduBIquNIUT JO) uoneudorddy waswisnlpy Lzl LEIZL alWeN Junasay apoq Junesay
o dLA paJaquinduaun SAlaSaY JudlIng |euly 2DUBIQUINIUT aJuequunoug
JO) paalasay 10} paalasay
610¢/1E/L 4O 8V
pund Ag
L'6L0ZA NV snjejg uopendosddy

WNd 62:L1:9 6102/EL/C ALNNOD MHVLS ‘'AdVHEIT 2118Nd YAYININ



£ 10 ¢ aebeyg ‘uonewIoul paIs|es sioapal Yodsy
%¥86'9 10°¥81°'005% 6/864'75% GE'Z86'TOTE G1°G96'G5L$ 00°0$ 00'0% ‘ejoL podey
%0000 0G°000'SFE 00'0% 0003 00 000'SP$ 00°0% 00'0% (0L pund spafoid 1ede)
%0000 00°000'5Z8 o 0% 0003 00°000'5Z% 00°0% 00'0% Juswdinb3 pue asnping 0000-064-092-100F
%0000 00000013 00'0% 00°0% 00°00001%$ 00°0% 00'0% Jawasokdw| pUET  0000-0Z£-09.-100%
%0000 00'060'01LS 00°0% 00°'0% 00°000'01$ 00'0% 00°0% sajilioed uo Jledey pue souBUSjUIEY  (000-LES-09.-100%
saimipuadxy asueleq saJnipuadx3y QA @ouUBRIgLUNDUE JOf uopeudorddy weunsalpy L£/Z) LEIZL awieN JunoIDYy aposd JUnoady
% aLA pasaqunouaun B8AI2SIY WUALIND 1euly aoueiquiniugy ajueIquInoUg
104 panIRsay 40} paarasay
ZeZ6LLELS ‘@oueeq ysen e
00°0% BOUB|Rg PA|0CH-UON
2 Z61°LELE ‘Joueeq pajood
spaloid ende)  pundg
Y82y L 1O'PB1L'GSPS 6.°96L'75% GL'ZTB6'Z0ES GL'S96'0LLS 0003 00°0$ -IEJOL pun [gisuag)
%0000 oo0000'G1LE 00°0% 00°0% 00'000°G1$ 0008 00'0% O -si3suell d 0000-0L6-0)16-0001
%0000 00°000'Z$ 00'0% 00°c$ 00'000°Z% 0008 0008 wawdnb3 pue aumiwng  0000-06.-094-0001
%0000 00'0% 000% 00°0% 000% 00°0% 0003 20 - 8o 0000-065-0£€-0001
sainypuadxg asue|eg sainypuadx3 QLA 9dUBIQUINDLT JO) ucneldosddy aunsnlpy LETL (R4 r4" BUWEN JUNo30Yy apo UNoXY
% QLA paJaquinousun B8AJBSEY JUBLING leury asuBIqUINIUT adueiquinoug
10} paatassy 10) pamsasay
610C/1E/L 4O 8Y
pund Ag
L'6L0ZA NVN sme)g uoneudosddy

Wd 62-21:9 8lLOg/EL/E

ALNMOD MHYLS "AYVHEIT OI18Nd YAHIANIN



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

2/13/2019 6:23:32 PM

Payment Listing UAN v2019.1
January 2019
Payment Transaction
Advice#  PostDate Date Type Vendor { Payee Amount Status

1-2019  01/04/2019  01/14/2019 CH TREASURER, STATE OF CHIO $16.29 C
2-2019  01/02/2019  01/14/2019 CH PAYCHEX $9,382.07 C
3-2019  01/03/2019  01/14/2019 CH PAYCHEX $1,250.19 C
4-2019  01/03/2019 01/14/2019 CH PAYCHEX $147.41 C
5-2019  01/04/2019  01/14/2019 CH PAYCHEX $469.45 C
6-2019  01/04/2019  01/14/2019 CH PAYCHEX $37.81 C
7-2019  01/07/2019  01/14/2019 CH FIRST COMMUNICATIONS $627.48 C
8-201¢ 01/08/2019 01/14/2019 CH OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ¢ $2,919.51 C
9-2019  01/07/2019  01/14/2019 CH PAYCHEX $414.29 C
10-2019  01/08/2019  01/14/2019 CH OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES DEFERRED $340.00 C
11-2019  01/14/2019  01/14/2019 CH RENTWEAR, INC. $44.31 C
12-2019  01/14/2019  01/14/2019 CH ALLIED INFOTECH $60.00 C
13-2019  01/14/2019  01/14/2019 CH UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC. 38.95 C
14-2019  01/14/2019  01/14/2019 CH MINERVA AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCIH $180.00 C
15-2019  01/14/2018  01/14/2012 CH AEDpeople.com $126.00 C
16-2019  01M14/2019  01/14/2019 CH OVERDRIVE $50.97 C
17-2019  01/14/2019  01/14/2019 CH Graphic Enterprises Office Solutions, Inc $957.12 C
18-2019  01/14/2019  01/14/2019 CH DOWN TO EARTH LAWN & LANDSCAPING $135.00 C
19-2019  01/14/2019  01/14/2019 CH NATURESCAPES $84.00 C
20-2019 01/14/2019  01/14/2019 CH RAY ELECTRIC $328.80 c
21-201¢  01114/2019  01/14/2019 CH BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $39.39 C
22-2019  01/14/2019  01/14/2019 CH MIDWEST TAPE $886.29 C
23-2019  01/16/2019  01/16/2019 CH PAYCHEX $10,297.88 C
24-2019  01/16/2019%  01/16/2019 CH OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES DEFERRED $340.00 C
25-2019  01/17/2019  01/16/2019 CH OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT & $2,998.30 C
26-2019  01/16/2019  01/16/2019 CH PAYCHEX $91.24 C
27-2019  01/117/2019  01/16/2019 CH PAYCHEX $1,395.49 C
28-2019 01/16/2019  01/16/2019 CH TRINITY DOOR $396.06 C
29-2019  01/16/2019  01/16/2018 CH GREATAMERICA FINANCIAL SERVICES $186.00 c
30-2019  M1/16/2019  01/16/2019 CH CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT $263.57 C
31-2019  01/18/2019  01/18/2018 CH COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIO $1,149.80 C
32-2019  01/18/2019@  01/18/201¢ CH AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER $1,874.45 C
33-2019  01/23/2019  01/23/2012 CH CHASE CARD SERVICES $233.89 C
34-2019  01/23/2019  01/23/2019 CH BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $2,130.10 C
35-2019  01/23/2019  01/23/2019 CH AMAZON $321.11 C
36-2019  01/24/2019  (1/24/2019 CH WHITAKER-MYERS INSURANCE $242.00 C
41-2019  01/31/2019  02/13/2019 CH CHASE BANK $175.73 c
42-2019 017312019 02/13/2019 CH PAYCHEX $10,624.08 C
43-2019  01/31/2019  02/13/2019 CH PAYCHEX $1,393.78 C
6697 01/31/2019 01/31/2019 SW Skipped Warrants 6697 to 8697 Series 2 $0.00 Vv
6698 01/31/2019 01/31/2019 AW Minerva YMCA $200.00 O

Total Payments: $52,798.79

Total Conversion Vouchers: $0.00

Total Less Conversion Vouchers: $52,798.79

Page 1 of 2



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY 2/13/2019 6:23:32 PM

Payment Listing UAN v2019.1
January 2019

Type: AM - Accounting Manual Warrant, AW - Accounting Warrant, IM - Investment Manual Warrant, IW - Investment Warrant, PM -
Payroll Manual Warrant, PR - Payroll Warrant, RW - Reduction of Receipt Warrant, SW - Skipped Warrant, WH - Withholding Watrant,
WM - Withholding Manual, WS - Special Warrant, CH - Electronic Payment Advice, IL - Investment Loss, EP - Payroll EFT Voucher,
CV - Payroll Conversion Voucher, SV - Payroll Special Voucher, EW - Withholding Voucher, POS ADJ - Positive Adjustment, NEG ADJ
- Negative Adjustment, POS REAL - Positive Reallocation, NEG REAL - Negative Reallocation

Status: O - Outstanding, C - Cleared, V - Voided, B - Batch

* Asterisked amounts are not included in report totals. These transactions occurred outside the reported date range but are listed for
refarence.

Page 2 of 2



“WiBy} uo papiacsd S1 9ouBINSSE Ou pue “uswabebus uone|Idwod JO ma1Al 10 JIPpNe Ue o) pajoslqns usag J0U SABY SJUSLUSJE]S |EIDUBUY 958U |

| jo | abed

0% 20L°LLVS 0% 20L°LLYS

0 S1B'6EE & G1B'6EE

0 0 o ]

0 0 o 0

0% Z6L'1ELS 0$ T6LIELS

0% L0L°LLPS 0% 201 LLPS

0 G/£'812 0 §/£'812

Q 0 0 0

0 0 o] 0

0% FASAFASTAS 0% 2£1'262%

nun =0 SOINAIIY sapARoY
jusuodwon adAj ssauisng |EIUBIUIBAOD)
gL0Z ‘L€ Joqudag

L'GLOCA NVYN siseg Used psyipolyl - UORISOd 12N JOo Juswaelg

Wd 57 L2y 6L0g/ee/L

ALNNOD MYVLS ‘AYvEET 2I18Nd YALININ

SIUBSLISIRIS [BdUBLl SISBg BL) 0 sejou BulAuedwosoe 9ag

uolyisod 19N lejo L

pajouisaiun
sasoding 13Ul
VMRS 1920
speloid [euden

130} pRYALISeY

uonisod 1@N

Sjossy [B10L

SJUsUISAAL|
sjueby M012ST/BaS!Id YIm sjuajeanby ysen pue ysen
sunoooy pajebaibag w sjuajesnb yseD pue ysen
sjuajeainbg ysen pue yses psjood ui Aunbg

S)osSY



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY
Bank Reconciliation
Reconciled Date 1/31/2019

Posted 2/13/2019 12:54:38 PM

Prior UAN Balance: $471,107.03
Receipts: + $54,489.19
Payments: - $52,798.79
Adjustments: + $0.00
Current UAN Balance as of 01/31/2019: $472,797 .43
Other Adjusting Factors; + $0.00
Adjusted UAN Balance as of 01/31/2019: $472,797.43
Entered Bank Batances as of 01/31/2019; $472,697.43
Deposits in Transit: + $0.00
Outstanding Payments: - $200.00
Qutstanding Adjustments: + $0.00
Cther Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted Bank Balances as of 01/31/2019: $472,797 43

Balances Reconciled

Governing Board Signatures

2/13/2019 6:20:25 PM
UAN v2019.1

There are no outstanding receipts as of 01/31/2019.

There are no outstanding adjustments as of 01/31/2019.

Page 10of6



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

201312019 6:20:26 PM

Bank Balances UAN v2019.1
Reconciled Date 1/31/2019
Posted 2/13/2019 12:54:38 PM
Prior Bank Calculated Entered Bank
Type Name Number Balance Bank Balance Balance Difference

Primary PRIMARY 618398112 $130,394.46 $131,941.73 $131,941.73 $0.00
Secondary CHANGE AMT 3 $265.00 $265.00 $265.00 $0.00
Secondary PETTYCASHZ 2 $30.00 $80.00 $80.00 $0.00
Invesiment CD Chase 100078399134 $100,000.00 $100,000.00 $100,000.00 $0.00
Investment CDg12716 106638111 $20,833.10 $20,863.73 $20,863.73 $0.00
Investment CD042517 106524019 $20,865.66 $20,884.10 $20,884.10 $0.00
Investment CDO050916 106488743 $103,400.86 $103,579.28 $103,579.28 $0.00
Investment CDO72716 0106125341 $20,799.69 $20,830.27 $20,830.27 $0.00
Investment CDO80415 106254903 $31,364.28 $31,423.74 $31,423.74 $0.00
Investment CD082817 0106774145 $21,111.20 $21,133.44 $21,133.44 $0.00
Investment SAVINGS 1558166870 $21,992.78 $21,996.14 $21,996.14 $0.00
Investment STAR CHIO 41981 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total: $471,107.03 $472,997.43 $472,997.43 $0.00

Page 2 of 6



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY 2/13/2019 6:20:26 PM
Outstanding Payments UAN v2019.1
Reconciled Date 1/31/2019
Posted 2/13/2019 12:54:38 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount
PRIMARY Warrant 6608 01/31/2019 Minerva YMCA $200.00
$200.00

Page 3 of 6



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

21132019 6:20:26 PM

Cleared Payments UAN v2019.1
Reconciled Date 1/31/2019
Posted 2/13/2019 12:54:38 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electronic 1-2019 01/04/2019 TREASURER, STATE OF OHIC $16.29
PRIMARY Electronic 2-2019 01/02/2019 PAYCHEX $9,382.07
PRIMARY Electronic 3-2019 01/03/2019 PAYCHEX $1,250.19
PRIMARY Electronic 4-2019 01/03/2018 PAYCHEX $147.41
PRIMARY Electronic 5-2019 01/04/2019 PAYCHEX $469.45
PRIMARY Electronic 6-2019 01/04/2019 PAYCHEX $37.81
PRIMARY Electronic 7-2019 01/07/2019 FIRST COMMUNICATIONS $627.48
PRIMARY Electronic 8-2019 01/08/2019 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $2,919.51
RETIREMENT SYSTEM
PRIMARY Electronic 9-2019 01/07/2019 PAYCHEX $414.29
PRIMARY Electronic 10-2019 01/08/2019 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $340.00
DEFERRED
PRIMARY Electrenic 11-2019 01/14/2019 RENTWEAR, INC. $44.31
PRIMARY Electronic 12-2019 01/14/2019 ALLIED INFOTECH $60.00
PRHVARY Electronic 13-2019 01/14/2019 ILrI\I'\é‘,lQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, $8.95
PRIMARY Electronic 14-2019 01/14/2019 MINERVA AREA CHAMBER OF $160.00
COMMERCE
PRIMARY Electronic 15-2019 01/14/2019 AEDpecple.com $126.00
PRIMARY Electronic 16-2019 01/14/2019 OVERDRIVE $50.97
PRIMARY Electronic 17-2019 01/14/2019 !Graphic Enterprises Office Solutions, $957.12
ne
PRIMARY Electronic 18-2019 01/14/2019 DOWN TO EARTH LAWN & $135.00
LANDSCAPING LLC
PRIMARY Electronic 19-2019 01/14/2019 NATURESCAPES $84.00
PRIMARY Electronic 20-2019 0114/2019 RAY ELECTRIC $328.80
PRIMARY Electronic 21-2019 0114/2019 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $39.39
PRIMARY Electronic 22-2019 01/14/2019 MIDWEST TAPE $886.29
PRIMARY Electronic 23-2019 01/16/2019 PAYCHEX $10,297.88
PRIMARY Electronic 24-2019 01/16/2019 QHIQ PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $340.00
DEFERRED
PRIMARY Electronic 25-2019 01/17/2019 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $2,998.30
RETIREMENT SYSTEM
PRIMARY Electronic 26-2019 01/16/2019 PAYCHEX $91.24
PRIMARY Electronic 27-2019 01/17/2019 PAYCHEX $1,395.49
PRIMARY Electronic 28-2019 01/16/2019 TRINITY DCOR $396.06
PRIMARY Electronic 29-2019 01/16/2019 GREATAMERICA FINANCIAL $186.00
SERVICES
PRIMARY Electronic 30-2019 01/16/2019 CENTER PQINT LARGE PRINT $283.57
PRIMARY Electronic 31-2019 01/18/2019 COLUMBIA GAS OF QHIO $1,149.80

Page 4 of 6



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

2/13/2019 6:20:26 PM

Cleared Payments UAN v2019.1
Reconciled Date 1/31/2019
Posted 2/13/2019 12:54:38 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount

PRIMARY Electronic 32-2019 01/18/2019 AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER $1,874.45
PRIMARY Electronic 33-2019 01/23/2019 CHASE CARD SERVICES $233.89
PRIMARY Electronic 34-2019 01/23/2019 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $2,130.10
PRIMARY Electronic 35-2019 01/23/2019 AMAZON $321.11
PRIMARY Electronic 36-2019 01/24/2019 WHITAKER-MYERS INSURANCE $242.00
PRIMARY Electranic 41-2019 01/31/2019 CHASE BANK $175.73
PRIMARY Electronic 42-2019 01/31/2019 PAYCHEX $10,624.06
PRIMARY Electronic 43-2019 01/31/2019 PAYCHEX $1,393.78

$52,598.79

Page 50f 8



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

2/13/2019 6:20:26 PM

Cleared Receipts UAN v2019.1
Reconciled Date 1/31/2019
Posted 2/13/2010 12:54:38 PM
Account Type Ticket # Recelpt # Post Date Source Amount
PRIMARY Standard 1-2019 01/04/201% CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $60.80
PRIMARY Standard 8-2019 01/04/2019 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $8.99
PRIMARY Standard 2-2019 01/08/2019 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $28.70
PRIMARY Standard 3-2019 01/10/2019 Christina L Davies $195.75
PRIMARY Standard 5-2019 01/10/2019 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $136.79
PRIMARY Standard 4-2019 0114/2019 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $76.58
PRIMARY Standard 7-2019 01/15/2019 CARROLL COUNTY AUDITOR'S $10,818.41
OFFICE
PRIMARY Standard 9-2019 01/152013 COLUMBIANA COUNTY AUDITOR'S $1,297.78
COFFICE

PRIMARY Standard 8-2019 01/16/2019 STARK COUNTY AUDITOR'S OFFICE $40,769.14
PRIMARY Standard 10-2019 01/16/2019 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $76.59
PRIMARY Standard 11-2019 01/18/20192 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $134.10
PRIMARY Standard 12-2019 01/23/2019 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $135.90
PRIMARY Standard 13-2019 01/24/2019 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $42.95
PRIMARY Standard 14-2019 01/31/2019 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $363.58
CD012716 Interest 24-2019 01/31/2019 COD012716 $30.63
CDo42517 Interest 26-2019 01/31/2019 CD042517 $16.44
CD050916 Interest 22-2019 01/31/2019 CD050916 $178.42
CD072716 Interest 25-2019 01/31/2019 CD072718 $30.58
CD0o80415 Interest 23-2019 01/31/2019 CDO080415 $50.46
cD082817 Interest 272019 01/31/2019 CD082817 $22.24
SAVINGS Interest 21-2019 01/31/2019 SAVINGS $3.36

$54,489.19

Page 6 of 6



| 40 | abed

BBOZ/LEIZL  B66L/L0/L0  S8°TL9'04CH 00°0% %¥00 00°0% O 40 IAY3ISTY 13ASSY AdNSVYAYL 31VIS QIHO 9Y.S
B660Z/1E/2L  000T/¥2/80 S6°€20'8C$ 9g°¢s %010 ¥1'966°12% SONIAVS SSANISNG ASVYHD SONIAYS
B6L0OZ/RZ/IB0  ALOZ/9Z/R0 8E£98¢3 LTA#AS %P L e 1es Q0 Yo G2 SrLy2 29010 SYIWNSNOD 1828000
ZTOZiv0/80  21L0C/FP0/80 LP'TCLLS 9t"65% %SGCT yLETP1ES do yiuow g £O6¥SZ90L SHINWNSNOD S1r08030
6L0T/L2/60  BLOC/LEICO0 £52G9% 86°0% %GL'L L2°0£9°02% ao yuow gL LyesZLaolo SHIWNSNOD 91LL2.0400
ZCOZ/LLI90  BLOZ/LL/O0 16'982'CS [AZFAN: %S0T 87648'€0LS a0 Yuow: gy 6ZRLESO0LE SHAWNSNOD 91605002
BLOZ/GZISO  LL0Z/GZH0 ¥9'65E% rgLe %S0 0L ¥88'0Z% A2 yuow gz 510¥#25901L0 SHIWNSNOD FASSTA014)
8L02/22/180 81L0T/L2/10 €6 0¥SS £9°0c% %S4 £1°£92°07% QO Yow gL 1118€830L0 SHIAWNSNOD 91.2104a0
6L0Z/ee/80  8102/20/80 00°0% 00°0% %000 00°000'001L$ OQuInr SYJUON #1-Z1 Mueg ssey) ad 9sey)n ad
aoud ajeq areq ajeq Jsasap| 1s243)U] ajey anjea uonduasaq awepN Junoosy
Buiso| pasoy Auniep paseyaand leloL ajeq 0} Jeaj 1sa491u] wakngy

L'6102A NVN
Wd ZL€T:g 6lL0C/EL/e

6L0Z lea) Wolshg

Bunsi JuswsaAu|
ALNNOD MHVLS 'AHVHEIT D178Nd YAHANIN



€10 | abed

69'662'02% @daueleqg BuluuiBag 6102/10/L0
asuejeg np2D uge diasay 1sasaqu| ainypuadxgy sydiasey 1salequ| 1e18Q JusUnSaAU| puny arq 1B 150d
uBUGSINY] JUBUNSAAL| WAURSIAL) pRNsaAUGY | spdisoay 18i0) uoloesuel |
9LLZL00D  UBUASBAU|
00'0% A 7AN er8ild 00°0% ZrBLLS JUSUSIAU] JG 10|
00°0% Zr'esls Zr8LLe 00°0$ [A 7R Atenuer Jo} 1oL
BT BLG'EOLS Zresls Zhells 4 4= TAR: disoay Isessiu| 00C1L 6LOT/ELICO  BLOZ/LE/NLD
92'00P'€0LS soueleq Buuuibag BLOZ/LO/LC
aaueleq Hpasn uqaq whaosey ysasagu| ainypusdxy sydianey 15alegu| [e1a JudLgSIAU) puny aeq a)eq 1s0d
uIUNSIAU| JUBW)SIAU| Juaunsasu] pajsaaulay 1 sidiasay Jayi0 uonIesuRI]
SL60S0QD  USWISSAU[
000% rraLg baa:1% 0008 t8LS JuallsaAu| Joj [ejo L
000t PreLg PreLs 0c0% »r8LS Arenuer o} )0 |
oL v88'02% PreLe La4:1%3 rr8Ls 1103y Js219)U] oooL 6LOZ/ELZO  610Z/LE/LD
29'598'02% souejeg Buuubisey 610Z/1010
ajsuejeg NpaLy ngsqg 1dieoay 1sauau] ainjipuadxsy s)dianay 152194 1e3aq jusunsaau| pung ajeq a3eq 1s0d
Jusu}SaAu| wBunsaAl| JuBUYSAAY| PajsaAUlay 1 stdianay s UOHOBSURLY
LISTF0QD WsWISSAU]
0C'0% €908 £9'0E% 00°0% E90ES JUSWISaNU] JO} [B10L
00°0$ £O0eg £9°0£$ 00°0% £9°08% Arenuer 10 [elof
£1'£98°02¢ £9°0£% £€9°0¢$ £O'0ES d=oay 1sasau) 000l BLOZ/ELITO  6LOZILESLO
0L'EEQ'0ZS souerq Buubag GL0Z/L0/1L0
asuejeg npaid ugag 1dianay 3sa1ajul ainppuadx3y sudjasay 1se1aiy| [ Ele FUENTL ST pung aeg ajeq 1s0d
JUIUNSIAUY JusSaAY] JUaUNS3aAU| pajsaaulay 1 sidisnay 130 UcI}IESUBI]
SLL2100D  USSSAY|
610z Aenuep
1’61027 NVN RiAnoy Jusunsaau|

Nd 6¥'22:9 810¢/EL/

ALNNOD MHVLS ‘AdvHaIT 3119nd YAYIANIN



€ l0 Z sbed

¥1L'966'L2S 9£°CS 9¢'Es Tl ] ey 1saueu] 000L  BLOZ/EL/Z0  6LOZILE/LOD
81266128 soue g Guubsg §L0Z/L0/10
asueieg Mpaisy nqaq dianay ysalaqul ainppuadxy 53d1903Y 152433U] lEjaq JUSUGSAAU| pung ajeq 3jeq 1504
UBULSIAU| JuUBLUSIAUY JusunsaAU| palsaAulay 1 sydiesay 8yl uot)resues)
SONIAYS  uouisaau|
00°0% LA 43 vYZzTS 00°0% vZTTS WwaunsaAU| 1oy (B30
00'c$ A4S vZ'TTE 00°0% ¥TTTE Arenuer oy gI01
wrecL'Lzd vz'zes vZ'zz$ $ZTZS ieosy 1saua] 000L  BLOZ/ELZO  6LOZILE/LO
0z 128 soue|eq Buuibsg 6L0Z/LO/LO
aauereqg np2ID naeq wdeoay 1sa9) aamypuadxg 511200y 1sa193U) [1E13 TUBUNSAAY| pung ajeq ajeq 1so0d
sUSaAU| Juawysaau| pUEL T EEYATT PASIAUIY [ sydianay Jayi0y uoioesuel]
1828000  uLWISaAU|
00°0% Ov'65S or'65% 00°0% 9r'65% jUBW)SaAU] Joj [ejo |
00'0% 97’654 or'65¢ 00°0% 9r'65% Atenuer 1o} o]
vLeZr'LES 9r'69% av'658 9r'6SE Wisoay 1538 000L  6LOZ/EL/Z0 BLOEILE/LD
8T YIL'LES aoueeg Buluubag 8LOZ/LOML0
asuejeg npaIy nqaqa Hi1aoay 3salaqu] anypuadxy s3d132ay 3ss4aqu| e JUIUNSIAU] pung aeq a1eq 1sed
JuIURSIAU| Juswsaau| JUIUSIAUY pajsaAuay 1 s1dia2ay 18y10 uoipesues|
SIP0800D  CIUBWISBAL|
00°0% 85°08% £5°08$ 00°0% 85°0¢% WBLUISSAUL 1O} [B10L
00°0% 8508 85088 0008 85°0£% Alenuer o) g0
£Z'0£8'028 85'0c% 25°0£% 85°0e% wizoay jsassu| 0001 610ZT/ELZ0  BLOZ/LE/LO
aoueleg Hpaln Nngaq ydiaday ysauau| aunppuadxy sydiasay ysesaluf fle3aq] JUaw)SaAt) pung aleq ajeq 1sod
juaLsaAl] JUIRSIAU| jusugsaaul pajsaAulay 1| sidianay BYO uoIIeSURIL
9LLZL0QD  UAWISAAU|
6102 Aenuer
L'6L0ZA NVN A1IA1)OY TUBWISOAU|

Nd 6229 6L0Z/EL/C

ALNNOD YHUYLS ‘AYYHAIT 2NM9Nd VAYININ



¢ Jo ¢ abey

00°0% €L'EPES EL'EFES 00°0% €1'EPES Ec) Hoday
00°0% 9E'Ed av'es 0003 flooh WaWIssAU| SO} [E10 L
00°0% jlogaty gc'es 00°0% 9eee Asenuer Joj [g10),
aoueeg npa1n uqeq ydisoay 353133y aunppuadxg sydiRday 153193U) 1e3a(] JusuNSAAU| pung ajeq ajeq }sod
WSBUNSIAL] IBURSIAU] JusUNsaAl| paisaAlRy { Advoay Jayin uonIesUE) )
SONIAYS  Wawsaau|

L'6LOZA NVYN
Nd 6229 61L0T/EL/T

610z Aenuer
ANAOY JUSWISaAU]
ALNNOD MHVYLS ‘AdYHEIT 2M9Nd YAHINIW



End

Minerva Public Library

January 2019 Financial
Reports

Submitted for February
2019 Board Meeting



Minerva Public Library

2018 Annual Financial Report



WAl uo papiadd $1 92URINSSE ou pue uswabeBus uone|duwioo Jo MaIASI JO BPNE UE 0] PE103(qNS U934 10U SABY SIUSWIDIE)S jRISUBUI 959U 1

2 )0 | abeg SIISWISNELS (BOLRUY DiSeq aU} 0} salou BulAuedwoooe asg
0 (L99'869) 4] (199'369) 0% 009'z2$ LG0'6$ T15'0,9% JUBLULIBAGE) Attt 18101
0 0 0 ¥ c Q 0 0 seqInoy adAL sseusng je)oL

S3a1UAY adh) ssauisng
4 {199'869) 0 (195'859) 0 008'2 L50'6 Z15°049 SAPMIBY [BJSUNLBARE) [BI0L
[ 0 0 0 0 [} 0 0 1BYy0
4 0 0 0 0 v} 0 0 sabieys |eosi4 pue jsaseiu|
4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SIUNOSAY JBYO
0 Q aQ 0 a 0 0 o Spaaneld puog
‘w0l Juaby MoIos3 199(] pepunidy o3 awied
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 UoORR.I0Y puog uonersduddy |epded ;o Judswied
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 uswal3y |edpuuy
PAARS 1980
0 {099'1¥) 0 (099’ L¥) 0 0 0 099'LY Repng |ended
0 0 0 ] ] 4] 0 0 IUBINSUL-ES
o (LrL'591) 0 (Lri'soL) 1] 0 4 L¥L'59L UoNEASIIWRY SSauIsng
s} 0 0 0 0 0 4 0 SRS UONBULIGIU
0 (226'901) 0 (226'901) o} 1] o] L26'801 aoueusiuiely pue uolesadQ seled
0 0 0 0 0 0 [} 0 159018 Moddng
0 [t TH] 0 (Ziz'vL) 0 0 0 F{*4 7} Buissdo0ug pue Judwdolanag UoRds|o)
0 (Z16'182) 0 (z26'182) 0 0 0 T16°182 sweifoiq pue saoieg dliqng
0$ 158°L1LS 0% 168" LS 0$ 008'z2$ LG0'6$ 0% iseopueg Aeugil
quaung
SINIANIY [EIUIWLIBAOD)
spun LT3 SAMIAIIDY SaRIANDY SUGHNALIUCD pue suounqUILoS sajeg pue SIUBLIDSANGSI]
wauocdwon adA) ssauisng |eIUSRIUIBAOD sjueis) [epden pue sjueln S3INAIDG 10} ysen
SunesadQ sabaeysn
WwawuIsAcD Aewiag sidianay yse wesboirg

spessy JaN w sebueys pue sidisdsay {Stuswesingsi) 19N
2102 ‘1€ Jagwana papuy Jed A auy Jod
L'6LOZA NN SISEY YSEY) PIIPO - SIIHAIDY JO JUdLWSe1s
Wd ¥5°1LZ'¥ 610Z/ET/ ) ALNNDZ MYVLS "AHTHEI J0T180d YAHINIW



Z Jo g abed
0% LOV'LLVS 0% 2017 LIPS
o] LL0'8SK 0 L20'85¥
s} e0'clL ] 9E0°'EL
Q £69'149 "] 169°LLO
Q o] o] 0
Q0 0 0 0
Q 0 o] o]
0 0 0 0
o] a 0 0
o 816 0 ;132
0 686'Z 0 686'2
0 0 Q Q
Q o] o] Q
0 o 0 Q
0 0 o] 0
o} 0 [ o]
0 0 0 o]
Q 0 Q o
0 664'€99 0 664'€99
o] 996'¢ 0 996'¢
o] e o} ¥Z
0 0 o] 0
spun 1ero] SIPANDY
wavodwon adA] ssauisng {EIUSWIWIADL)
JUBWIBACD Alewld
S1assy JaN Ul sabueys pue 51d1a0ay (SIUSWILSINGSIQ) 39N
L'BLOZA NYN

WJd ¥5iLEr 6L0Z/ET/L

‘wayl ue papirod s1 adueInsse ou pue juswabebue uonedweo o maiaar 10 JpNe U 0) pajoalgns USag 10U BARY SIUSLUSIES [RIDUBUY S$ay |
‘'SluaWS)e)s [BIDUEUY J1$Bq 8L 0) sejou BulAuedwooor aag

J8IA O PUT UORISOA JON
Jgap jo Buwuibag uonisod 1aN
OISO 39N U SOUBHD

SBRUBARY pUE SUjSuRE) 'ty AIRUIDIORIINT WB)) Jerads
‘pund JusueLiag 0] SUCINGUIUCY 'SJd1958Y [eiauas) fejo)
SaBURAPY
SIYJSURT ]
wa)| Meupuoenxg
wa| [ersadg
pung usuesLLISd Q) SUCTNYUIUOD
SNOJUBJAOSIA
SJUBWSHAUL| uo sBulwes
sjessy [elded jo areg
3391 UO JUNGISI]
20 U0 J$318JU| paniooy pue Wniwsid
Spastid 1990 A0
SION JO SRS
1990 Buipunjay Jo ses
spuoqg Jo 3es
swelfiold 2Ypeds o) PaIsLISaY JOU SIUSWARLUY PUE SIURISY
SUORNQLIUOD BUE SYID PAJILIS3IUN
sSaxe] Jeno By
saxe] Ayadoiq
isydianay |mi1auag

8102 'L€ J2qweda] pepu3 Jea ), auyy Jog
sised YSeD PAIPCK - SANIANRDSY JO JUsWNeS
ALNNGD XHVLS "AdvAEN JNgnd YAY3NIA



Z4o | sbed

L'6L02A NVN
Wd 5127 6LOZ/EC/L

L0L LIPS Z6L°LELS S16'6EES
GL6'BEE 0 GL6'6EE
0 0 0
0 0 0
Z6L1EL Z61LEL 0
0% 0% 0%
LOLLIYS ZBL1ELS SL6'6EES
g/e'gLz 0 sie'gle
0 0 0
0 0 0
FAAPATA S Z6LLELS ors'IZLe
spung spundg anNnd
|[BJUSWILLIDACE) |EIURWILLISACD) AYHIANTD
=01 Jauylo

2L0Z ‘IL£ ;equisdeq
SpUN [EJUSWLLIDAOD
s|seg ysey payipoy - Sadue[eg pungd PUE Sjassy JO JUBWISIRIS

ALNNOD XHVYLS "AdvHEIT 2NEnd YAHININ

“waly} uc papiacid S| soueansse ou pue ‘Juswabebus uonedwod Jo mainal Jo JPNE UE 0} paloslgns Ussq 10U 9ABY SILUSWS)E)S [eIoUBLY 9S8y
‘SJUSLWISIElS [BIDUBLY SISE] BU) 0] $8)ou BuiAuedwonoe oeg

LE 10qUIsaQ ‘seaueieg ysen pund
paubisseun

paubissy

papiuwcy

pajussy

a|qepuadsucy

L€ 12quIan3(] ‘saduefeyq ysen pung

sjessy 1gjo]

SJUALNSAAL|

sjuaby mol0s3/80s14 UM Sjugeanbs UseD pue ysen
SjUn020Yy pajebaifag ul sjusjeainby yseo pue ysen
sjugiernbg yses pue yseo psjood W Aunbg

5)ossy



‘Wwiay} uo papiaosd s soueINSSE ou pue ‘quswabebus uonedwod 10 MBI Jo JIPNE UE 0} PAJDSlgNs USad JOU SARY SJUSLWSE]S |BIDUBUL 9SOY |

Z 1o ¢ obeg ‘SjusWIB)e)s [elaueul o1seq auyy o} sajou BulAuedwcooe eog
LOVLIYS 6L 1EL$ SLG6'6EES LE sequiaoeg ‘seauejeg yses pund [ejo]
S16'6EC 0 SlLB'6EE peubisseun
0 0 0 paubissy jej10}1

.0} paubissy
0 0 0 papiwwos [B1o1
10} paWIWon
Z6L'LEL g6L'lElL 0 pajoLsay 210,
Z6l'LEL 26L'LEL 0 sjuelf pue suoljeucp pajoulsal Juadsun
10} pEAISOY
0% 0% 0% algepuadsuop €10 L
g|qepuadsuopN
'SE pauijuap! sjunowy
sajue|eg pung
2INS0[25!Q 9JONALIYSHIOM ¥5 SVD
spung spung anNnd
|EJUBLILIBAOD) |EJUSLILLIBAOS) IvHINID
fejoL 1[ayio
8L0g 'L€ Jeqwadag
SpUNS |EJUSWUIDACE)
L'81L0ZA NVN siseq |se ) payipol - S9sueeg pun4 pue s)assy JO Juswiajels

Wd SS:L2 6L0T/ET/L ALNNOD YMHVLS "AdvHEIT 2118Nd YAYINIW



zio | sbieg

L'6L02A NI
Nd 9§:1Z:F 6L0Z/ET/L

‘Way) uo paplacld s1asURINSSE oU pue usWabebue uone|dwos 10 MaIASL IO IPNE Ue ©) pajosiqns uaad Jou SARY SJUSWSTES [BISUBUY 955U |

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

9g0'EL (869" 13 29'¥S

2L5'049 099'LY 768'929

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

099'LY 099'L¥ 0

0 0 0

LGt 0 LpL'G9L

0 0 0

426'90L 0 126'901

0 0 0

LTeL 0 ZIT'PL

z.6'187 0 246'187

0 4] 0

8rS'E80 44 9Z5'£89

291t 8 ¥l

6862 0 886'Z

99L'9 th FATAL]

0 0 0

8088 s} 808'8

0 s} 0

56.L'€99 0 56.'£99

7% 0s ¥23$
spuny spund annd

|BIUBLULIDAD D) [eIUBWILIIBACS) TAYHINTD

el BNo

8102 "1 J9qWadeQ pepuz JES A AUl Jod
Spung |RUSWILISAOL)

ALNMNCD YHvLS "Advdan 2Mand vAY3ININ

sised YseD Pallipel - sadueieq pund uy sabueyn pue sjuswasingsiqg ‘53d192ay Jo JUsWAEIS

"SIUSLURIE)S [ISUBUY SISE] BY) 0} Salou Buliuedwonoe sag

145 U0 Junossi
WIZ(J U0 I5aI8jU| PSNI20Y PUR WnLSI4
$Paal0Id 192 JAYID
SION JO BeS
193Q Guipuniay Jo 2es
SpUogG o 2esg
{s2sn) ssoinog Budueurd LyO
SUUIKINGSKT (Japuf) J9AQ Sidienay 40 SSaIXT
SHBUSINGSI je10)
sabiey?) Bos14 pue 1Sa4aju)
Waby M0J3sT 1620 PapUNDY O JuslARd
UDIAJ2Y puog uonenalddy |ejden Jo Juuied
By ledduuy
13995 1620
AennQ ended
SOURINSUI-J|BS
UORBJISIUIWEY SSausng
SADIISG UONBULIO]
2oUBUSIURI PUB UOREISAO saIey
§301uaS Hoddng
Buissanoid pue Juawdojaaag] uonddOD
sweibold pue seomas olqnd
saopeg ArIgH
BITETIL
SJURWAsINGSIg
sidiaoay ejot
SNOSUB|IEDSIN
suawjsanu; uo sBuieg
SUOIEUOQ PUB SYIS 'SUCENGLIUGT)
SSIUT JBYIO 01 PaplAid sa0IAI8S
$534 pUB SBUl{ uoied
[euawulsanblsu]
Areagr) nand
saxe] |eoo a0 pue Apadog
sjdwoay



Z Jo g abieg

L'GLOTA NYN
Wd 95°LZF §L.02/88/L

"Way; Lo papiold s| asueINsse ou pue ‘Juaabebus uone|IdoD JO MIIADI 10 Jpne U O} pajoakins Uaaq JOU SABY SIUSWSIELS [EI0UBLLY 858l |

SIUSLUSLE)S |gIoueuly diseq Su} o) sajou BulAuedwoooe asg

LOL' LIPS

Z6L'1ELS

5L6'6ECS

B34 JO PUT SSDUBIET DUR

120'85%
SE0'El

088'ZLL
{8e9'L¥)

1+2's8Z
¥.9'7S

leap jo buuuibsg sasuejeg pun4y
Saouereg pun wt sfueyD BN

G
c

0
0

0
0

w3y AMeuipioex
wey| [eeds
Sway| AeuipsoenX3 pue e1oads

{sa5) seainos buaueld Jayi0 (810

oo o o0 o oo o|o

[ = T = e Y e B o I = = B = B =)

[ T o R e Y o [ v e Y = R =]

sasfy Bunpueuly Jay)

sa01n0g Buppueul 4 ey

NQ sA2uBARY

up sAoURApPY

O skapsuel)

u| sJajsuel]

s1ssy ende)) jo ajeg

abiy moi2s3 198¢Q papunisy o} Walwied

spungy
|EIUBWLIBADD)
=oL

8102 1€ JAYWSDIQ PIPUZ JBIA 3U) 40
SPUN [RUIUWILIDAQD

siseg yses PAIPC - SH2URed pund vl sabueys pue sjuswasingsiq ‘sidiasay Jo JuBwaes

ALNMNCD MHVLS "Advdan 2Nnand vAadaNIn

spung
[eIUSLILLIBAGLY
»Byo

anNnd
AVHIANID



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY 1/23/2019 4:21:56 PM

Statement of Receipts, Disbursements and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and UAN v2019.1
Actual - Budget Basis
1000 General
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018
(Optional}
Budget Amounts \;?rrlgn;:;;t?
Positive
Original Final Actual {Negative)

Receipts
Property and Other Local Taxes $35 $35 $24 ($11)
Public Library 638,827 638,828 663,799 24,971
Intergovernmental 0 0 0 0
Patron Fines and Fees 11,900 11,900 8,808 (3,092)
Services Provided to Other Entities 0 0 0 0
Contributions, Gifts and Denations 6,800 6,800 6,752 (48)
Earnings on Investments 1,800 1,800 2,989 1,189
Miscellaneous 1,275 1,275 1,154 (121}
Total Receipts 660,637 660,638 683,526 22,888
Disbursements
Current;

Library Services: 0 0 0 0
Public Services and Programs 295,187 295,008 281,972 13,036
Collection Development and Processing 75,996 79,419 74,212 5,207

Support Services: 0 0 0 0
Facilities Operation and Maintenance 119,462 121,212 106,927 14,285
Information Services 0 0 0 0
Business Administration 188,535 183,542 165,741 17,801
Self-Insurance 0 0 0 0

Capital Outlay 0 0 0 0
Debt Service:

Principal Retirement 0 0 0 0

Payment of Capital Appreciaticn Bond Accretion 0 0 0 0

Payment to Refunded Debt Escrow Agent 0 0 0 0

Interest and Fiscal Charges 0 0 0 0

Total Disbursements 679,180 679,181 628,852 50,329
Excess of Receipts Over (Under) Disbursements (18,543) (18,543} 54,674 73,217
Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Sale of Bonds 0 Q 0 0
Sale of Refunding Debt 0 0 0 0
Sale of Notes 0 0 0 0
Cther Debt Procesds 0 0 0 0
Premium and Accrued Interest on Debt 0 0 0 0
Discount on Debt 0 0 0 0
Payment to Refunded Debt Escrow Agent 0 0 0 0
Sale of Capital Assets 0 0 0 (]
Transfers In 0 0 0 0
Transfers Out 0 0 0 a
Advances In 0 0 0 0
Advances Qut 0 0 Q 0
Other Financing Scurces 0 0 0 0
Other Financing Uses 0 0 0 0
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0 0 0 0
Special and Extraordinary ltems

Special ltem 0 0 0 0
Extraordinary Item 0 0 0 0
See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements. Page 1 of 2

These financial statements have not been subjected to an audit or review or compilation engagement, and no assurance is
provided on them.



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY 1/23/2019 4.21:56 PM

Statement of Receipts, Dishursements and Changes In Fund Balance - Budget and UAN v2019.1
Actual - Budget Basis
1000 General
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018
(Optionaly
Variance with
Budget Amounts Final Budget
Positive
Criginal Final Actual (Negative)
Net Change in Fund Balance (18,543) (18,543) 54,674 73,217
Unencumbered Fund Balance Beginning of Year 283,392 283,392 283,392 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated 1,849 1,849 1,849 0
Unencumbered Balance End of Year $266,698 $266,698 $339,915 $73,217
See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements. Page 2 of 2

These financial statements have not been subjected to an audit or review or compilation engagement, and no assurance is
provided on them.



Minerva Public Library
Nofes to the Basic Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

Note 1 — Description of the Library and Reporting Entity

The Minerva Public Library was organized as a school district public library in 1911 under the laws
of the State of Ohio. The Library has its own Board of Trustees of seven members who are
appointed by the Minerva Local School District Board of Education. Appeointments are for seven-
year terms and members serve without compensation. Under Ohio statutes, the Library is a body
politic and corporate capable of suing and being sued, contracting, acquiring, holding, possessing,
and disposing of real property, and of exercising such other powers and privileges conferred upon
it by law. The Library also determines and operates under its own budget. Control and
management of the Library is governed by sections 3375.33 to 3375.39 of the Ohio Revised Code
with the administration of the day-to-day operations of the Library being the responsibility of the
Director and financial accountability being solely that of the Fiscal Officer.

The Library is fiscally independent of the Board of Education, although the Board of Education
serves in a ministerial capacity as the taxing authority for the Library. The determination to request
approval of a tax levy, the role and purpose(s) of the levy, are discretionary decisions made solely
by the Board of Library Trustees. Once those decisions are made, the Board of Education must put
the levy on the ballot. There is no potential for the Library to provide a financial benefit to or impose
a financial burden on the Board of Education.

Under the provisions of Statement No. 14 of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, “The
Financial Reporting Entity,” the Library is considered to be a related organization of the Minerva
Local School District.

The Library participates in one jointly governed organization and two public entity risk pools. Notes
10 and 11 to the financial statements provides additional information for these entities. These
organizations are:

Jointly Governed Organizations:

Northeast Chio Regional Library System (NEO-RLS)

Public Entity Risk Pools:

Stark County Schools Council of Governments

The Library’s management believes these financial statements present all activities for which the
Library is financially accountable.

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

As discussed further in the "Basis of Accounting” section of this note, the financial statements of
the Minerva Public Library have been prepared on a modified cash basis of accounting. This
modified cash basis of accounting differs from accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America (GAAP). Generally accepted accounting principles include all relevant
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) pronouncements, which have been applied to
the extent they are applicable to the modified cash basis of accounting. The most significant of the
Library's accounting policies are described below.

Basis of Presentation
The Library's basic financial statements consist of government-wide statements, including a
statement of net position and a statement of activities, and fund financial statements, which provide

a more detailed level of financial information.

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
15



Minerva Public Library
Noftes fo the Basic Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

Government-wide Financial Statements

The statement of net position and the statement of activities display information about the Library
as a whole. These statements include the financial activities of the Library. The statements
distinguish between those activities of the Library that are governmental and those that are
considered business-type. Governmental activities generally are financed through taxes,
intergovernmental receipts and other non-exchange transactions.

The statement of net position presents the cash and investment balances of the governmental
activities of the Library at year end. The statement of activities compares disbursements with
program receipts for each of the Library's governmental and business-type activities.
Disbursements are reported by function. A function is a group of related activities designed to
accomplish a major service or regulatory program for which the Library is responsible. Program
receipts include charges paid by the recipient of the program’s goods or services, grants and
contributions restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular program,
and receipts of interest earned on grants that are required to be used to support a particular
program. General receipts are all receipts not classified as program receipts, with certain limited
exceptions. The comparison of direct disbursements with program receipts identifies the extent to
which each governmental function is self-financing on a modified cash basis or draws from the
Library’s general receipts,

Fund Financial Statements

During the year, the Library segregates transactions related to certain Library functions or activities
in separate funds in order to aid financial management and to demonstrate legal compliance.
Fund financial statements are designed to present financial information of the Library at this more
detailed level. The focus of governmental fund financial statements is on major funds. The Library's
two major funds are presented in separate columns.

Fund Accounting

The Library uses funds to maintain its financial records during the year. A fund is defined as a
fiscal and accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. The Library’s funds are all
classified as governmental,

Governmental Funds
Governmental funds are financed primarily from intergovernmental receipts and other non-
exchange transactions. Monies are assigned to the various governmental funds according to the
purposes for which they may or must be used. The following are the library’s major governmental
funds;
General Fund — the General Fund accounts for and reports all financial resources not
accounted for and reported in another fund. The General Fund balance is available to the
Library for any purpose provided it is expended or transferred according to the general laws
of Ohio.
Capital Projects Fund — the Capital Projects Fund accounts for monies committed or
assigned by the Board specifically for major capital and technology improvements.

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

18



Minerva Public Library
Notes to the Basic Financial Staterments
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

Basis of Accounting

The Library’s financial statements are prepared using the modified cash basis of accounting.
Except for modifications having substantial support, receipts are recorded in the Library's finangial
records and reported in the financial statements when cash is received rather than when earned
and dishbursements are recorded when cash is paid rather than when a liability is incurred. Any
such modifications made by the Library are described in the appropriate section in this note.

As a result of the use of this modified cash basis of accounting, certain assets and their related
revenues (such as accounts receivable and revenue for billed or provided services not yet
coliected) and certain liabilities and their related expenses (such as accounts payable and
expenses for goods or services received but not yet paid, and accrued expenses and liabilities) are
not recorded in these financial statements. The Library uses a modified cash basis of accounting
because it has non-pooled investments which are part of the General Fund only.

Budgetary Process

All funds are legally required to be appropriated. The appropriations resolution is the Trustees’
authorization to spend resources and sets limits on cash disbursements plus encumbrances at the
level of control selected by the Trustees. The legal level of control has been established at the fund
and character or major category of the object code level for all funds. Budgetary modifications at
the legal level of control may only be made by resolution of the Board of Library Trustees.

For control purposes, the Library estimates cash receipts for the year. These estimated receipts,
together with the unencumbered carry-over balances from the prior year, set a limit on the amount
the Trustees may appropriate. The estimated receipts may be revised during the year if projected
increases or decreases in receipts are identified by the Fiscal Officer. The amounts reported as the
original budgeted amounts on the budgetary statements reflect the amounts of estimated
resources when the original appropriations were adopted. The amounts reported as the final
budgeted amounts on the budgetary statements reflect the amounts of estimated resources at the
time final appropriations were enacted by the Trustees.

The appropriations resolution is subject to amendment throughout the year with the restriction that
appropriations cannot exceed estimated resources. The amounts reported as the original budgeted
amounts reflect the first appropriation ordinance for that fund that covered the entire year, including
amounts automatically carried forward from prior years. The amounts reported as the final
budgeted amounts represent the final appropriation amounts passed by the Trustees during the
year.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

To improve cash management, cash received by the Library is pooled and invested. Individual fund
integrity is maintained through the Library's records. Interest in the pool is presented as “Equity in
Pooled Cash and Cash Equivalents”.

Investments of the cash management pool and investments with an original maturity of three
months or less at the time of purchase are presented on the financial statements as cash
equivalents. Investments with an initial maturity of more than three months that were not
purchased from the pool are reported as investments.

17



Minerva Public Library
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Investments are reported as assets. Accordingly, purchases of investments are not recorded as
disbursements, and sales of investments are not recorded as receipts. Gains or losses at the time
of sale are recorded as receipts or negative receipts (contra revenue), respectively.

During 2018, investments were limited to a savings account and nonnegotiable certificates of
deposit.

The library’s savings account is recorded at $21,992.78 the amount reported by JP Morgan Chase
Bank on December 31, 2018.

Interest earnings are allocated to Library funds according to State statutes, grant requirements, or
debt-related restrictions. Total interest receipts credited to the General Fund during 2018
amounted to $2989.00.

Restricted Assets

Cash, cash equivalents, and investments are reported as restricted when limitations on their use
change the nature or normal understanding of the availability of the asset. Such constraints are
either externally imposed by creditors, contributors, grantors, or laws of other governments, or are
imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. Restricted assets
represent $35,366.00 restricted by donors to the General Fund to be used for specific programs,
departments or types of purchases.

Inventory and Prepaid Items

The Library reports dishursements for inventories and prepaid items when paid. These items are
not reflected as assets in the accompanying financial statements.

Capital Assets
Acquisitions of property, plant and equipment are recorded as disbursements when paid. These
items are not reflected as assets in the accompanying financial statements.

Accumulated Leave

In certain circumstances, such as upon leaving employment or retirement, employees are entitied
to cash payments for certain types and percentages of unused leave. Unpaid leave is not reflected
as a liability under the Library's modified cash basis of accounting.

Employer Contributions to Cost-Sharing Pension Plans

The Library recognizes the disbursement for their employer contributions to cost-sharing pension
plans when they are paid. As described in Notes 6 and 7, the employer contributions include
portions for pension benefits and for postretirement health care benefits.

Long-Term Obligations

The Library's modified cash basis financial statements do not report liabilities for bonds and other
long-term obligations. Proceeds of debt would be reported when the cash is received and principal
and interest payments would be reported when paid. Since recording a capital asset when
entering into a capital lease is not the result of a cash transaction, neither another financing source
nor a capital outlay expenditure is reported at inception. Lease payments are reported when paid.

18



Minerva Public Library
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Net Position

Net position is reported as restricted when there are limitations imposed on their use through
external restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors, or laws or regulations of other governments.
Net position restricted for other purposes include federal and state grants restricted to cash
disbursements for specified purposes.

The Library's policy is to first apply restricted resources when an expense is incurred for which both
restricted and unrestricted resources are available.

Fund Balance

Fund balance is divided into five classifications based primarily on the extent to which the Library is
bound to observe constraints imposed upon the use of the resources in the governmental funds.
The classifications are as follows:

Nonspendable The nonspendable fund balance category includes amounts that cannot
be spent because they are not in spendable form, or are legally or contractually required to
be maintained intact. The “not in spendable form” criterion includes items that are not
expected to be converted to cash. It also includes the long-term amount of interfund loans.

Restricted Fund balance is reported as restricted when constraints placed on the use of
resources are either externally imposed by creditors (such as through debt covenants),
grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or is imposed by law
through constitutional provisions

Committed The committed fund balance classification includes amounts that can be used
only for the specific purposes imposed by formal action (resolution) of Library Trustees.
Those committed amounts cannot be used for any other purpose unless the Library
Trustees remove or change the specified use by taking the same type of action (resolution)
it employed to previously commit those amounts. Committed fund balance also
incorporates contractual obligations to the extent that existing resources in the fund have
been specifically committed for use in satisfying those contractual requirements.

Assigned Amounts in the assigned fund balance classification are intended to be used by
the Library for specific purposes but do not meet the criteria to be classified as restricted or
committed. In governmental funds other than the General Fund, assigned fund balance
represents the remaining amount that is not restricted or committed. In the General Fund,
assigned amounts represent intended uses established by the Library Trustees or a Library
official delegated that authority by resolution, or by State Statute. State Statue authorizes
the Library Fiscal Officer to assign fund balance for purchases on order provided such
amounts have been lawfully appropriated.

Unassigned Unassigned fund balance is the residual classification for the General Fund

and includes amounts not contained in the other classifications. In other governmental
funds, the unassigned classification is used only to report a deficit balance.

19



Minerva Public Library
Nofes fo the Basic Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

The Library applies restricted resources first when expenditures are incurred for purposes for which
either restricted or unrestricted (committed, assigned, and unassigned) amounts are available.
Similarly, within unrestricted fund balance, committed amounts are reduced first followed by
assigned, and then unassigned amounts when expenditures are incurred for purposes for which
amounts in any of the unrestricted fund balance classifications could be used.

Internal Activity

Internal allocations of overhead expenses from one function to another or within the same function
are eliminated on the Statement of Activities. Payments for interfund services provided and used
are not eliminated.

Exchange transactions between funds are reported as receipts in the seller funds and as
disbursements in the purchaser funds. Subsidies from one fund to another without a requirement
for repayment are reported as interfund transfers. Interfund transfers are reported as other
financing sources/uses in governmental funds.

Note 3 — Budgetary Basis of Accounting

The budgetary basis as provided by law is based upon accounting for certain transactions on the
basis of cash receipts, disbursements, and encumbrances. The Statement of Receipts,
Disbursements and Changes in Fund Balance — Budget and Actual — Budgetary Basis presented
for the General Fund is prepared on the budgetary basis to provide a meaningful comparison of
actual results with the budget. The difference between the budgetary basis and the modified cash
basis is that outstanding year end encumbrances are treated as disbursements (budgetary basis)
rather than as restricted, committed or assigned fund balances (modified cash basis). There were
no encumbrances outstanding at year end (budgetary basis) for the General Fund.

Adjustments necessary to convert the results of operations at the end of the year on the budget
basis to the cash basis are as follows:

General

General Fund: Carry Over 339,915
Prior Year Encumbrances 0
Restricted Contributions -35,366.00
Unencumbered Balance December 31,2018 304,549.00

Note 4 - Deposits and Investments

Monies held by the Library are classified by State statute into three categories.

Active deposits are public monies determined to be necessary to meet current demands upon the
Library treasury. Active monies must be maintained either as cash in the Library treasury, in

commercial accounts payable or withdrawable on demand, including negotiable order of
withdrawal (NOW) accounts, or in money market deposit accounts.

20




Minerva Public Library
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

Note 4 - Deposits and Investments {continued)

Inactive deposits are public deposits that the Board has identified as not required for use within the
current five-year period of designation of depositories. nactive deposits must either be evidenced
by certificates of deposit maturing not later than the end of the current period of designation of
depositories, or by savings or deposit accounts including, but not limited to, passbook accounts.

Interim deposits are deposits of interim monies. Interim monies are those monies which are not
needed for immediate use but which will be needed before the end of the current period of
designation of depositories. Interim deposits must be evidenced by time certificates of deposit
maturing not more than one year from the date of deposit or by savings or deposit accounts,
including passbook accounts.

Interim monies held by the Library can be deposited or invested in the following securities:

1.

United States Treasury bills, bonds, notes, or any other obligation or security issued by the
United States Treasury, or any other obligation guaranteed as to principal and interest by
the United States;

Bonds, notes, debentures, or any other obligation or security issued by any federal
government agency or instrumentality including, but not limited to, the Federal National
Mortgage Association, Federal Home Loan Bank, Federal Farm Credit Bank, Federal Home
Loan Mortgage Corporation, Government National Mortgage Association, and Student Loan
Marketing Association. All federal agency securities shall be direct issuances of federal
government agencies or instrumentalities;

Written repurchase agreements in the securities listed above provided the market value of
the securities subject to the repurchase agreement must exceed the principal value of the
agreement by at least 2 percent and be marked to market daily, and the term of the
agreement must not exceed thirty days;

Bonds and other obligations of the State of Ohio, and with certain limitations bonds and
other obligations of political subdivisions of the State of Ohio:

Time certificates of deposit or savings or deposit accounts including, but not limited to,
passbook accounts;

No-load money market mutual funds consisting exclusively of obligations described in
division (1) or (2) and repurchase agreements secured by such obligations, provided that
investments in securities described in this division are made only through eligible
institutions;

The State Treasurer's investment pool {(STAR Ohio);
Certain bankers’ acceptances and commercial paper notes for a period not to exceed one

hundred eighty days in an amount not to exceed 40 percent of the interim monies available
for investment at any one time if training requirements have been met.

21



Minerva Public Library
Notes fo the Basic Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

Note 4 - Deposits and Investments (continued)

Investments in stripped principal or interest obligations, reverse repurchase agreements and
derivatives are prohibited. The issuance of taxable notes for the purpose of arbitrage, the use of
leverage and short selling are also prohibited. An investment must mature within five years from
the date of purchase unless matched to a specific obligation or debt of the Library, and must be
purchased with the expectation that it will be held to maturity.

Investments may only be made through specified dealers and institutions. Payment for
investments may be made only upon delivery of securities representing the investments to the
Fiscal Officer or, if the securities are not represented by a certificate, upon receipt of confirmation
of transfer from the custodian.

At year end, the Library had $345 in undeposited petty cash on hand, which is included on the
balance sheet of the Library as part of “Equity in Pooled Cash and Cash Equivalents” on the
financial statements.

Deposits

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that in the event of bank failure, the Library will not be
able to recover deposits or collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. At
year-end 2018, $0 dollars of the Library’s bank balances of $471,107.00 was exposed to custodial
credit risk because those deposits were uninsured and collateralized.  Although al! statutory
requirements for the deposit of money had been followed, non-compliance with federal
requirements could potentially subject the Library to a successful claim by the FDIC.

The Library has no deposit policy for custodial risk beyond the requirements of State statute. Chio
law requires that deposits be either insured or be protected by eligible securities pledged to and
deposited either with the Library or a qualified trustee by the financial institution as security for
repayment, or by a collateral pool of eligible securities deposited with a qualified trustee and
pledged to secure the repayment of all public monies deposited in the financial institution whose
market value at all times shall be at least one hundred five percent of the deposits being secured.

Investments

As of December 31, 2018, the Library had the following investments:

Investment Type Fair Value Maturity
JP Morgan Chase Bank Savings $ 2299278

JP Morgan Chase Bank CD 100,000.00 | 12/31/19
Consumers National Bank CD 20,833.10 | 08/27/19
Consumers National Bank CD 20,799.69 { 09/27/19
Consumers National Bank CD 20,865.66 | 05/25/19
Consumers National Bank CD 21,111.20 | 09/28/19
Consumers National Bank CD 103,400.86 | 06/11/22
Consumers National Bank CD 31364.28 | 08/4/22

Total $ 341,297.57

22



Minerva Public Library
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

Note 4 - Deposits and Investments (continued)

Interest Rate Risk -The Library’s investment policy addresses interest rate risk by requiring that the
Library's investment portfolio be structured so that securities mature to meet cash requirements for
ongoing operations, thereby avoiding that need to sell securities on the open market prior to
maturity, and by investing operating funds primarily in short-term investments.

Custodial Credit Risk — For an investment, custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of the
failure of the counterparty, the Library will not be able to recover the value of its investments or
collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The Library has no investment
policy dealing with investment custodial risk beyond the requirements in ORC 135.14(M)(2) which
states, "Payment for investments shall be made only upon the delivery of securities representing
such investments to the treasurer, investing authority, or qualified trustee. If the securities
transferred are not represented by a certificate, payment shall be made only upon receipt of
confirmation of transfer from the custodian by the treasurer, governing board, or qualified trustee.”

Concentration of Credit Risk — The Library places no limit on the amount it may invest in any one
issuer. The following investments represent five percent or more of total investments as of
December 31, 2018:

Percentage of

[nvestment Issuer investments
JP Morgan Chase Bank 36%
Consumers National Bank 64%

Note 5 — Interfund Transfers

During 2017, the General Fund fransferred $0 to the Capital Projects Fund. This transfer was
made to use unrestricted receipts collected in the General Fund to finance future facility's needs,
technology, and projects.

Note 6 - Risk Management

The Library is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction
of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. In 2016, the Library
continued to be a part of a self-insurance group, obtaining property and liability insurance through
The Ohio Plan.

The Library contracted with The Ohio Plan (through Whitaker Myers Insurance Agency, Inc.) for
coverage including commercial property, general liability, employee benefits liability, auto liability,
inland marine, fine arts, boiler systems breakdown, and director’s and officers’ liability.

Settled claims have not exceeded coverage in any of the last three years and there was no
significant reduction in coverage from the prior year.

The Ohio Plan collects dues based upon premium calculations recovering claims costs and
charges and based on actuarial projections and historical cost information. The premiums are
adjusted over time so that the internal service fund receipts and disbursements are approximately
equal to the claims and costs with reasonable provision for expected future catastrophe losses.

23



Minerva Public Library
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

Note 6 « Risk Management (¢continued)

The Ohio Plan was contracted to provide health insurance until it discontinued offering health
insurance as of May 31, 2014, The Stark County Schools Council of Governments (SCOG) has
provided the Library’s health insurance as of June 1, 2014. The Council is governed by an
assembly which consists of one representative from each participating school district or other entity
{usually the superintendent, director, or designee). Note 11 to the financial statements provides
additional information.

The Library pays the State Workers’ Compensation System a premium based on a rate per $100
of salaries. This rate is calculated based on accident history and administrative costs. The System
administers and pays all claims.

Note 7 - Defined Benefit Pension Pian
Pian Description — Ohio Public Employees Retirement System (OPERS)

Plan Description - The Library participates in the Ohio Public Employees Retirement System
{(OPERS). OPERS administers three separate pension plans. The Traditional Pension Plan is a
cost-sharing, multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan. The Member-Directed Plan is a
defined contribution plan in which the member invests both member and employer contributions
{employer centributions vest over five years at 20% per year). Under the Member-Directed Plan,
members accumulate retirement assets equal to the value of the member and vested employer
contributions plus any investment earnings. The Combined Plan is a cost-sharing, multiple-
employer defined benefit pension plan. Under the Combined Plan, OPERS invests employer
contributions to provide a formula retirement benefit similar in nature to, but less than, the
Traditional Pension Pian benefit. Member contributions, the investment of which is self-directed by
the members, accumulate retirement assets in a manner similar to the Member-Directed Plan.

OPERS provides retirement, disability, survivor and death benefits, and annual cost-of-living
adjustments to members of the Traditional Pension Plan. Members of the Member-Directed Plan
do not qualify for ancillary benefits. Authority to establish and amend benefits is provided by
Chapter 145 of the Ohio Revised Code. OPERS issues a stand-alone financial report that includes
financial statements, required supplementary information and detailed information about OPERS’
fiduciary net position. Interested parties may obtain a copy by visiting
https://iwww.opers.org/financial/reports.shtml, by writing to OPERS, 277 East Town Street,
Columbus, OH 43215-4642, or by calling 800-222-7377.

Senate Bill (SB} 343 was enacted into law with an effective date of January 7, 2013. In the
legislation, members were categorized into three groups with varying provisions of the law
applicable to each group. The fellowing table provides age and service requirements for retirement
and the retirement formula applied to final average salary (FAS) for the three member groups
under the traditional plan as per the reduced benefits adopted by SB 343 (see OPERS CAFR
referenced above for additional information);

24



Minerva Public Library

Notes to the Basic Financial Statementls
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

Note 7 - Defined Benefit Pension Plan (continued)

Group A
Eligible to retire prior to
Janvary 7, 2013 or five years
after January 7, 2013

Group B
20 years of service credit prior to
January 7, 2013 or eligible to retire
ten years after January 7, 2013

Group C
M embers not in other Groups
and members hired on or after
January 7, 2013

State and Local

Age and Service Requirements:
Age 60 with 60 months of service credit
or Age 55 with 25 years of scrvice eredit

Formula:
2.2% of FAS multiplied by years of
service for the first 30 years and 2.5%

State and Local

Age and Service Requirements:
Age 60 with 60 months of service credit
or Age 55 with 25 years of scrvice credit

Formula:
2.2% of FAS multiplied by years of
service for the first 30 years and 2.5%

State and Local

Age and Service Requirements:
Age 57 with 25 years of service credit
or Age 62 with 5 ycars of service credit

Formula:
2.2% of FAS multiplied by years of
service for the first 35 years and 2.5%

for service yeais in cxcess of 30 for service ycars in cxcess of 30 for service ycars in excess of 35

Final average Salary (FAS) represents the average of the three highest years of earnings over a
member's career for Groups A and B. Group C is based on the average of the five highest years
of earnings over a member's career.

Members who retire before meeting the age and years of service credit requirement for unreduced
benefits receive a percentage reduction in the benefit amount.

When a benefit recipient has received benefits for 12 months, an annual cost of living adjustment
(COLA) is provided. This COLA is calculated on the base retirement benefit at the date of
retirement and is not compounded. For those retiring prior to January 7, 2013, the COLA will
continue to be a 3 percent simple annual COLA. For those retiring subsequent to January 7, 2013,
beginning in calendar year 2019, the COLA will be based on the average percentage increase in
the Consumer Price index, capped at 3 percent.

Funding Policy - The Ohio Revised Code (ORC) provides statutory authority for member and
employer contributions as follows:

Stale

and l.ocal
2016 Statutory Maximum Contribution Rates
Employer 14.0 %%
Employee 10.0 %
2016 Actual Contribution Rates
Employer:

Pension 12.0 %
Post-employment Health Care Benelits 2.0
‘I'otal Employer 14.0 %o
Employce 10.0 %%

Employer contribution rates are actuarially determined and are expressed as a percentage of
covered payrall.

The Library's contractually required contribution was $48,460.96 for year 2018.

25



Minerva Public Library
Nofes to the Basic Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

Note 8 — Postemployment Benefits
Ohio Public Employees Retirement System

Plan Description — Ohio Public Employees Retirement System (OPERS) administers three
separate pension plans: The Traditional Pension Plan — a cost-sharing, multiple-employer defined
benefit pension plan; the Member-Directed Plan — a defined contribution plan; and the Combined
Plan — a cost-sharing, multi-employer defined benefit pension plan that has elements of both a
defined benefit and defined contribution plan.

OPERS maintains two cost-sharing muitiple-employer defined benefit post-employment health care
trusts, which fund multiple health care plans including medical coverage, prescription drug
coverage, deposits to a Health Reimbursement Arrangement, and Medicare Part B premium
reimbursements, to qualifying benefit recipients of both the Traditional Pension and the Combined
Plans. for qualifying members of both the Traditional Pension and the Combined Plans. Members
of the Member-Directed Plan do not qualify for ancillary benefits, including OPERS sponsored
health care coverage.

In order to qualify for postemployment health care coverage, age and service retirees under the
Traditional Pension and Combined plans must have 20 years or more of qualifying Ohio service
credit. Health care coverage for disability benefit recipients and qualified survivor benefit recipients
is available. The health care coverage provided by OPERS meets the definition of an Other Post
Employment Benefit (OPEB) as described in GASB Statement 45. See OPERS’ CAFR referenced
below for additional information.

The Chio Revised code permits, but does not require OPERS to provide health care to its eligible
benefit recipients. Authority to establish and amend health care coverage is provided in Chapter
145 of the Ohio Revised Code.

Disclosures for the health care plan are presented separately in the OPERS financial report which
may be obtained by visiting https://www.opers.org/financialireports.shtml|, by writing to OPERS,
277 East Town Street, Columbus, Ohio 43215-4642, or by calling 614-222-5601 or 800-222-7377.

Funding Policy — The Ohio Revised Code provides the statutory authority requiring public
employers to fund post-employment health care through their contributions to OPERS. A portion of
each employer’s contribution to OPERS is set aside to fund OPERS health care plans.

Employer contribution rates are expressed as a percentage of the earnable salary of active
members. In 2016, state and local employers contributed at a rate of 14.0 percent of earnable
salary. This is the maximum employer contribution rate permitted by the Ohio Revised Code.
Active member contributions do not fund health care.

OPERS maintains three health care trusts. The two cost-sharing, multiple employer trusts, the
401(h) Health Care Trust and the 115 Health Care Trust, work together to provide health care
funding to eligible retirees of the Traditional Pension and Combined Plans. The third trust is a
Voluntary Employee’s Beneficiary Association (VEBA) that provides funding for a Retiree Medical
Account for Member-Directed Plan members. Each year, the OPERS Board of Trustees
determines the portion of the employer contributions rate that will be set aside to fund health care
plans. The portion of employer contributions allocated to health care for members in the
Traditional Pension Plan and Combined Plan was 2.0 percent during calendar year 2016. As
recommended by OPERS' actuary, the portion of employer contributions allocated to health care
beginning January 1, 2017 remained at 2.0 percent for both plans. The Board is also authorized to
establish rules for the retiree or their surviving beneficiaries to pay a portion of the health care
provided. Payment amounts vary depending on the number of covered dependents and the
26



Minerva Public Library
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

Note 8 — Postemployment Benefits (continued)

coverage selected. The employer contribution as a percentage of covered payroll deposited to the
VEBA for participants in the Member-Directed Plan for 2016 was 4.0 percent.

Substantially all of the Library's contribution allocated to fund postemployment health care benefits
refates to the cost-sharing, multiple employer trusts. The Library’s contributions allocated to fund
post-employment health care benefits for the years ending December 31, 2017, 2016, 2015, and
2014 were $1000, $965, and $960, respectively. For 2018, 92 percent has been contributed by
year-end. The full amount has been contributed for 2017, and 2016.

Note 9 — Leases

In 2018, the Library had an ongoing lease agreement with the Auditor of State's Office for Uniform
Accounting Network (UAN) software and computer hardware. UAN fees are calculated on the
Library's total resources (unencumbered beginning of the year cash balances plus all receipts and
other financing sources except inter-fund advances, transfers, and the proceeds from the sale of
bonds, notes and other debt). The total paid for UAN hardware and software during 2018 was
$2598.00. The Library also has a |lease agreement with Graphic Enterprises for the OKI ES9465
copier system located in Adult Services. Payments are made to Great America Financial Services
and were $2,232 in 2018. Future lease payments are approximated as follows:

Year Amount
2019 5,280
2020 3,792
2021 3,792
Total $12,864.00

Note 10 — Jointly Governed Organizations

The Library is associated with Northeast Ohio Regional Library System (NEO-RLS) which is
defined as a Jointly Governed Organization under Governmental Accounting Standards Board
{(GASB) Statement No. 14, Reporiing Entity. The Library pays annual membership dues to
participate in programs and training.

Necte 11 — Public Entity Risk Pool

In April 2007, the Library contracted with The Ohio Plan for property and liability insurance. Upon
joining The Ohio Plan each member executes a written agreement establishing and maintaining
the risk coverage program. The membership document, in conjunction with the Administration
Agreement between the Plan and its Administrator, Hylant Administrative Services, Inc. and the
Code of Regulations, constitute the Plan’s written agreement with its members. Member political
subdivisions maintain control and supervision over the program. The Plan is managed by a Board
of Directors, which is composed of individual representatives from various Plan members.
Participation by Plan members is through attendance at the open meetings of the Plan's Board
and/or communication with the Plan agent or Administrator.

27



Minerva Public Library
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

Note 11 - Public Entity Risk Pool (continued)

On June 1, 2014, the Library entered intoc an agreement for self-funded health insurance through
the Stark County Schools Council of Governments (the “Council”). The Council has a Health
Benefits Program which is a shared risk pool comprised of approximately 100 entities, most of
which are school districts. The Library provides health and life insurance coverage through the
Council. The Council is governed by an assembly which consists of one representative from each
participating school district or other entity (usually the superintendent, director or designee). The
assembly elects officers for one year terms to serve as the Board of Directors. The assembly
exercises control over the operation of the Council. All Council revenues are generated from
charges for services.

Note 12 — Fund Balances

Fund balance is classified as non-spendable, restricted, committed, assigned and/or unassigned
based primarily on the extent to which the Library is bound to observe constraints imposed upon
the use of the resources in the government funds. The constraints placed on fund balance for all
governmental funds are presented below:

Assets

General Other Total Gov't
Equity in Pooled Cash and Cash Equivalents $121,540 $131,192 $252,732
Cash and Cash Equivalents in Segregated Accounts 0 &) ]
Cash and Cash Eguivalents with FiscaVEscrow Agents 0 0 0
Investments 218,375 0 218,375
Total Assets $339,915 $131,192 $471,107
Fund Cash Balances, December 31
Nonspendable $0 %0 $0
Restricted 0 131,192 131,192
Committed Q 0 0
Assigned 000
Unassigned 339,015 o 339,915
Fund Cash Balances, December 31 $339,915 $131,192 $471,107

28



End of Minerva Public Library 2018
Annual Financial Report



Library Logo and Tagline

The library’s current logo was created in 2010 and it is time for a change. The staff
committee working the website redesign has also proposed a new logo. Their charge was to
create alogo that was simple, would scale up and down well, would look good in color or
black and white, and could be used on signage, letterhead, apparel, etc.

MINE RV’\{ g
i MINERV AW

677 Lynnwood Dr., Minerva OH 44657 PUBLIC LIBRARY

330-868-4101, Fax 330-868-4267 F\) & A d ) L earn ) G row
www.minervalibrary.info

In addition, we have discussed among the staff ideas for a library tagline. The library doesn’t have one
now, and it's not necessary to create one; however, it could be a useful part of a Minerva Public Library brand.
Of the 251 Ohio public libraries, only around a fifth have tagline displayed on their website homepage; a copy
of those taglines is attached. Staff did some brainstorming and came up with several rather similar ideas.

Read. Learn. Grow.
Learn. Explore. Discover
Read. Explore. Discover.
Imagine. Create. Grow.
Learn. Create. Connect.
Read. Create. Connect.
Discover. Create. Grow.
Learn. Imagine. Create
Create. Connect. Grow.

And so forth. The phrase in the logo example is a placeholder and can easily be substituted with something
else.

02/20/2019TD



Director’'s Report—February, 2019

Building and Grounds—OnJanuary 29, staff arrived at work to find neither boiler
working; they would fire but then shut themselves off. This was the day before
the big cold wave was to arrive. | was coming back from out of state and
checked in with staff throughout the day; the temperature in the building held
steady but | did decide to close at 5:00 because the temperature outside was
falling and we didn’'t know when the American Heattek tech would arrive or
what he might accomplish when he did. He did show up about 3:30 and had
the furnace running again by 6:00; Rich Brown came over and stayed with him
from 5:00 until about 6:30 when he finished work, | did go ahead then and close
at 6:00 on Wednesday and Thursday because of the very cold temperatures.
The gurgling in the upstairs women's restroom has continued and is getting
louder. Catletts thinks that there are valves in the drain traps in the restroom that
have worn out and are leaking water. They will get in here to take a closer look
sometime soon. The front doors are malfunctioning again, opening and closing
repeatedly on their own. They are not a danger to patrons but it is annoying.
Trinity Door Company should have a tech here on the 26t o check things out.
The elevator doors were alsc malfunctioning a few weeks ago, taking a very
long time to close. Again, there was no danger to the patrons. Independent
Elevator finally diagnosed the problem and changed some settings. The YMCA
project is going very quickly, and Teresa says they plan to have it all done next
month. It will nice to have all the parking spaces available again.

Technology—The Website Committee has made good progress on a re-design
and we have a quote from OPLIN of $1050 for doing the custom work once we
decide on a logo.

Projects—I'm weeding the nonfiction collection starting from 001. It should take
the 18-24 months to get through all of it

Programs—The Puzzle Exchange on 02/23 had a good furnout, and saw many
people who had not attended the previous exchange. We'll probably do
another one in May. | will be presenting Lynda.com for a Chamber lunch here
at the library on 02/28. The spring book sale is scheduled for April 6-13. . [ am
also scheduling speakers for the spring program series which | plan to run on
Wednesday evenings, April 3-May 15.

Meetings—| attended a breakfast meeting of the library Directors in Stark

County on 02/19; the Chamber Board meeting on 02/21; and will attend a
meeting of area library Directors on 03/01.

Director's Report 02/26/192 TD



February 2019 Youth Services Report

January’s freeze and assorted wintery weather caused a drop in our stats.
Classes canceled for bad weather and upon return canceled to catch up with
school work.

Staff kept busy creating Candy Land game props and performing general
maintenance, like shelf reading, throughout the department.

Our Candy Land stretched into four programs and to use the items we
created. The single digit temperatures outside caused a lower attendance
than anticipated, but 12 children and accompanying adults circled the lower
level to enjoy ten activities that challenged preschoolers in several early
learning stations. After school, Sarah played Life-size Candy Land along
with teenagers, followed by elementary students who wandered by. She
invited all to return on Saturday and one student came back with three
friends. Our Life-Size Candy Land Saturday also met with poor weather
conditions, but 39 people of various ages followed the colorful path and
ended with a hot chocolate treat and cookie decorating from 1-3 p.m. Sarah
Gross, a 4H student, demonstrated various decorating techniques for the
cookies.

We ended the Candy Land fun during Story Time, Wednesday, February 13.
Children and adults played with the parachute followed by more stations
around the department.

Statistics for January:

Side door count; 1313 Study Rooms Use: 31
Reference Questions: 935 Other Questions: 49

MES: 65 visits 1313 School visits: 29 visits 484
YMCA Preschool: 3 visits 41

Book Beginnings: 3 programs 61 Story Time: 3 programs 32

After School: 14 programs 111

Sensory SPOT: 7

Additional Programs: Little Builders 6, LEGO Day 7, Candyland preschool event 23,
Life size Candy Land 39

Teacher Collections: 41 collections, 827 books

Donations added in January: 4 hard covers, 2 paperbacks, 1 book with CD

Kathy Heller
Youth Services Manager
2/21/2019



